
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: 21st Century Parks, Inc. / ATV

Executive Summary of Request: To purchase an ATV that will be used by the Park Ranger to^assigt
emergency personnel (police, fire, EMS) who need to respond to a remote sections of the 4,000jparl
that is not otherwise accessible.

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

I Yes
Yes h^TNo
I Yes Q^o

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Meto-o Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

19 $4,886.25

ary Spo^sbr Signature Amount Date

Primary ^SpO^sor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

none

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Original Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

l|Page
Effective February 2014

OFFICE OF Msmo COUNCIL CLSSK
miEWED

^.IRI^\^A Qojf^



Applicant/Program: 21st Century Parks, Inc. / ATV

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

none

20 ^/ ^̂^n-
District # Council Member Signature

$4885.00

Amount Date /
y

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

2|Page
Effective Febr ary 2014



RECEIVED APRj 0,2014

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

APR^S Q.201'
^wX.

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPUCATION
^a-s^

T!^^^:^_^^-^T^V'i?i^^^M^
Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: httD://www.sos.kv.eov/business/records/) c-101 '*-'UlllUiy rcilfVO, IIIL».

Main Office Street& Mailing Address: 471 W. Main Street, Ste 202, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.theparklands.org
Application Contact: Daniel H. Jones

Phone:502-584-0350

Financial Contact: Jim Moore

Phone:502-584-0350
^-'T3rr-W^~

^ik.ss^r'^..^ ''.^'sihMuv^.v.f^^^fS.^iuK.'x^fS^-

Program Facility Location(s):The Parklands of Floyds Fork

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Email: dj@21cparks.org

^ww^^^-.^..^*^

Program Name: ATV Grant

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Em ail: jmoore@21cparks.org
w.:'

Council District(s): 19 and 20

Total Request: $9,771.25 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: $

The following are required attachments:

k/I/RS Exempt Status Determination Letter
S3 current Year Projected Budget
SiTist of Board of Directors (include term & term limits)
^.Current financial statement
0 ^lost recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

'^Articles of Incorporation
proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
lt3/'JRS Form W9

forms if used in the proposed program
D Annual audit (if required by organization)
D^aith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date: 2004

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds received from Louisville Metro Government for this or any other program or
expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet if necessary.

Source: | Amount: $

Source: Amount: $

Source: Amount: $

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? B Yes D No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? B Yes D No

i_ 1 .. I... _. ^..::^:^.:^^ '-^- ..^."^ :'_L. ' '.msMs$-w^ww»t . '.. : .
.~:W1-SCW-:

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, the "Certifications and Assurances") is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I api-Ls^ally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization.
Signature of Legal Signatory:

Legal Signatory (please print)
"v:-^^pT
.int):

Phone: ^QQ ^C>5<^ Extension:

Date: April 14, 2014
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Email: dj@21cparks.org



.v.-wfTW "fnnNL-w-nc-atr

L ^.'^--... --....... "...-.-...."".............-... -..-..._........-..^CTK»4-. ^X¥japr»M,,__,__._
:-^?wi.^~r^*-A^^^^'-?sw»^^^.^i'jau?;^^ ^t^ ^- s^r^ft-iL"^^itf

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:

In 2004,21st Century Parks was founded with the mission that reflects a passion for Louisville's parks including a respect for both
people and nature. 21st Century Parks exhibits unexcelled design, effective partnerships, and sufficient funding to meet the publics
need for safe, accessible, well-maintained, and user-friendly parks now and into the future. Working with our strategic partners,
Louisville, Metro Government and the nonprofit Future Fund, 21st Century Parks Parks has acquired and protected in perpetuity
nearly 4,000 acres of new park land in the Floyds Fork watershed corridor, resulting in one of the nation's largest new metropolitan
parks projects - and the only one that is 100% funded to complete construction and scheduled to open to the public within three years.

In the 21st century parks serve a multitude of needs: from preservation of environmental resources to science education to economic
development. Because this project cuts right through the heart of the major undeveloped section of Metro Louisville, it will both
preserve a vanishing landscape and shape a new urban reality for our community. The Parklands skillfully combines and promotes
community involvement, environmental conversation and preservation, health and wellness, and dynamic learning experiences.

We are employing best practices in land use and infrastructure planning, watershed protection, education programming, historic
preservation, multi-modal trail development, and design of recreational spaces. This is a transformational project for Louisville and a
unique opportunity to create a model for the country. We believe that cities across the country and around the world should be
purchasing land on the edge of the community ahead of development, and preserving that land as public space for future generations
to enjoy.

\ww'~\^Jw^ ^3 ^^'-^-^J^'i's<l»''i'~.''MK' .KCT'raR *am~?»^ ^ avffw'^r^-^^ws^^^^^^^^v^^-ry^-vfi^^ =T^'^ '^,'1 ,-w";:no-^ ^ t"-WTr^-^^^^^<^^^ »y^(K'?a»^^

;a »i»Si.w^AM^^aRm':"-'.7';;;;;';-; ^y^----; ^^-...-...,-.~^ ^
^uuK^-.a^-iiS-E ^'..u*y^^Jc?^^-(13s^ .:...£.';^.a-J

A: Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
B Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

D Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

D Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data with regards to specific
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals for
services/goods, etc):

The most important objective of 21st Century Parks is to create and preserve unexcelled beautiful public
parks which reflect the needs and values of our community today and for future generations. Through this
project, 21st Century Parks will more effectively plan for and shape the character and livability of the city
and its expansion. As a donor-supported public-park, 21st Century Parks relies on the community's support
to maintain and operate The Parklands of Floyds Fork to a world-class standard. With Louisville Metro
Council's support, we will be able to raise funds to preserve the current and future trees, trails, landscaping,
and facilities allowing each visitor an unparalleled experience.

This year, the funds raised will help to:

Sustain the environment for 1 ,000 acres of public parklands currently open to the public, which includes
more than 40,000 trees, shrubs, and forbs planted last year and well as hundreds of acres of natural space

Provide world-class amenities to fulfill our mission of creating clean, safe, fun, and beautiful parks for over
one million visitors per year

Encourage healthy habits by maintaining more than 20 miles of new trails currently open to the public,
including hiking, hiking, paddling, and a scenic park drive

Stimulate curiosity by engaging thousands of visitors in interpretive scientific learning through the Outdoor
Classroom



C: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent Including identification of funding to subgrantee(s):

The ATV will enable the park ranger to patrol and respond to the remote areas of the 4,000 acre park that
are otherwise inaccessible by traditional patrol vehicles, including most ambulances. The ATV will enable
our ranger the ability to effectively patrol these areas which would otherwise be neglected and may become
attractive areas for crime. Also, when the unfortunate situation arises where a park visitor is injured or has
a medical emergency, the ATV will provide the ranger the ability to respond to the site and facilitate
expedited first responder activities as required.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

D The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan identified in this

application.

^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this
application.

D The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the
grant agreement.

^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant agreement.^



E: If this request is for a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community organizations. Describe what
those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this program specifically.

The Parklands of Floyds Fork was created and is maintained with the support of a strong network of partners in
I the community. Working with our strategic partners, including Louisville Metro Government and the nonprofit
Future Fund, 21st Century Parks has acquired and protected in perpetuity nearly 4,000 acres of new park land in
the Floyds Fork watershed corridor, resulting in one of the nation's largest new metropolitan parks project.

I Thanks to the dedicated members of the 21st Century Parks Steering Committee and the generosity of the
community, we reached our $120 million goal campaign to create and build The Parklands'of Floyds Fork. Over
1600 donors contributed-including 480 individuals, 76 corporations, and 42 foundations, as well as a $38 million
federal appropriation from the Federal Highway Administration, a $10 million grant from the Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet, and $1.5 million provided by Louisville Metro Government.

I We continue to work with partners every day at The Parklands in various ways. Members from local
I organizations including the Derby Qty Fly Fisherman, Louisville Dog Run Association, the Kentucky Mountain
I Bike Association, Kentuckiana Girl Scouts and Boy Scouts, Kentuckiana Paddling Association, the Louisville
1 Astronomical Society the Glenview Garden Club, and over 100 individual volunteers have shared over 3,000
I volunteer hours with The Parklands in 2013.

In addition we work with the Kentucky Fish and Wildlife and its Fishing in Neighborhoods (FINs) program to
regularly stock the lakes at The Parklands to meet the needs of anglers. We have a strong partnership with the
Kentucky Science Center, Jefferson County Public Schools, the Archdiocese of Louisville,~and local universities
who have helped us build our education program and help to promote the outdoor classroom.

The Parklands of Floyds Fork was created with the support of our partners, and it will thrive with their continued
involvement.



G: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's process for collecting data and
the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The annual operations of The Parklands of Floyds Fork skillfully combines and promotes community
involvement, environmental conservation and preservation, health and wellness, and dynamic learning
experiences.

In order to ensure The Parklands of Floyds Fork is begin operated and maintained to a world-class
I standard, the organization conducts various forms of reporting throughout the year. Monthly reports are
I conducted within each area of programming, quarterly reports are provided to the Board of'Directors, and
[ daily user feedback is collected. These various methods of reporting allow us to consistently evaluate and
monitor the quality of our delivery and provides us with a measurement to make sure are addressing the
needs of the community.

I Through our reliable reporting and survey system, we are able to make the adjustments necessary to work
towards our mission of creating clean, safe, fun, and beautiful parks for the community



SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The Program Budget should realistically estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

Proipm Expwisas

Column
1,

Proposed j
Metro Funds

Colutiin
2*

Non-
Metro
Funds

Cohwasi
3

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detailed List)

J: Machinery & Equipment 9,771.25 9,771.25
K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

SUBTOTAL 9,771.25 9,771.25

% of Program Budget - 100 % % 100%

Value of volunteer services and how computed: N/A

Value of in-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of
equipment, etc. (Detail on Next Page) N/A ^.v

Total Program Funds 9,771.25 0 9,771.25

"List funding sources in Column 2 (do not include Individual donor names);

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Total Revenues



PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY (CONTINUED)
Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include anything not bought with
cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0therln Kind)

* Donor information refers to who made the in kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on
one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for
next fiscal year? NOD YES B

If YES, please explain:

Our cost to operate The Parklands in 2014 will increase by over $320,000 from the previous year, which
is mostly related to expanding staffing to manage the park's growth of almost 700 acres.



By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and j
assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or |
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application, j

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law. - - - ^
Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from I
using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain.

Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.
Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested
to be returned if previously disbursed.
Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal year end
Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide
proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

2.

3.

4.
5.

6.

7.
8.

9.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color,
disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

2.
3.

4.

5.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any
; Councilperson, Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.
i

121st Century Parks Board of Directors include:

I Blen Hesen, Chief of Staff for Louisville Mayor Greg Fischer
j Mike Heitz, Metro Parks Director



THE PARK/LANDS
/ ofFloydsFork

471 West Main Street Suite 202 Louisville, KY 40202 I 502.584.0350 I TheParklands.org

April 28,2014

Louisville Metro Council
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Dear Members of Louisville Metro CounciL

21st Cenuuy Parks, the nonprofit oiganizauon responsible for the creation and long-term operations
of The Paridands of Floyds Fork, is grateful for the early support of the Louisville Metro Council.
The Parkknds is one of the largest new metropolitan parks projects in the country, and now the
only one that is 100% funded to complete comtmction!

The communit/s generosity has allowed us to create a place that provides the community-with free
access to more than 1,000 acres of parkknd currently open to the public including almost 25 miles
of trails for hiking, hiking, paddling, porrioiis of the Louisville Loop and a scenic park drive. The
Parklands saw its one millionth visit in the fall of 2013, and we look forward to even morc visits this
year!

I am pleased to share that construction remains on schedule for Turkey Run and Broad Run Parks,
the fourdi and final phase of The Parklands of Floyds Fork, with expected completion in 2015. This
phase -will result in more than 2,400 acres of new donor-supported public parks, makii^ it the laigest
park development project in Louisville since the original Olmsted parkway system was developed in
the late 1800s.

We invite the Louisville Metro Council to continue to be a part of the leadership that is allowing The
Paiklands of Floyds Fork to reinain a clean, safe, fun, and beautiful park for the entire community to
enjoy. If we can provide additional information, please contact me at (502) 584-0350 or
jmoore@21cparks.oig. Thank for yoiu- consideration to help maintain this extraordinary-place and
we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sini

;s K/T\/[oore

ief Operating Officer

Enclosures

^
A DREAM REALIZED THROUGH 21ST CENTURY PARKS INC.



Sd.
CENTCJRy

^ R4JRKS

Re: ATV request

Pate McCartnay <pmccartney@21cparks.org>
To: Alex Dowd <adowd@21cparks.org>, Scott Martin <smartin@21cparks.org>

.niu, Mar 13, 2014 at 12:48 PM

JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):
John Deere Company
2000 John Deere Run
Gary, NC 27513
FED ID: 36-2382580;
DUNS#: 6C-76S098S

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST 3E SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Limestone Farm Lav/n Worksite
102Tayiorsv!ll8Road
Sh8(byviIl8,'<Y 40066
502-633-1515
Sross® limestoneflw.com

Prepared For:
21st Century Parks Inc
Pete Mccartney
471 W Main St Sts 202
Louisville, KY 40202
Mobile: 502-420-8081
pinccartney@21cparks.org

Quote Summary

Equipment Summary

JOHN DEERE XUV 625i Gresn &
Yellow(Model Year 2014)
Contract: KY Utility Vehides_7581 2000003881
Price Effective Date: February 12, 2014

Suggested List

"; -<T "< ""'7r; '?r;
.J .St;.* ^..uU

Delivering Dealer:
Limestone Farm Lawn Worksite

Ray Green
102TaylorsvilleRoad
Shelbyville, KY 430S6
Pllons: 502-833-151.5
Mobile: 502-682-7S20

'.grssn@limestoneflw.com

Quote ID:
Created On:

Lass Modified On:
Expiration Date:

9220047
12 February 2014
12 February 2014

12 March 2014

Selling Prica

$9,771.25 X

Qty

1

Extended

$8,77!.25

Equipment Total

Includes Fees and Non-contract items

$9,771.25

Quote Summary

Equipment Total

Trade In

SubTotal

Total

Down Payment

Rental Applied

Balance Due

$9,771.25

$9,771.25

$9,771.25

(0.00)
(0.00)

$9,771.25



INTERKAL REVENOE SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: MAY 2 6 2D05

21ST CENTOB.Y PARKS XNC
Ill W WASHINGTON ST
LOUISVILLE, .KT 40202

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Ideutification Number:
20-1780317

DLW:
17053300055004

Contact Person:

KAfiEN T HOOD XD# 75069
Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
Deceinber 31

Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (A) (vi)

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
October 14, 2004

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Advance Ruling.Ending Date;
December 31, 2008

Dea-r Applicant;

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exanpt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Confcributiona to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under aecfcion 2055, 2106
oc 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under Bectioa 501 (c) (3) of the Code are further classified
-as_Ti^Iler pu]:)lic cliarities or private foundations. During your advance ruling'
period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling period'
beffins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in, the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you Form
8734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90" days a.^ter
the end of your advaace ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

PLease see enclosed. Information for Exempt Organizations Under Section
501 (c) (3) for some helpful infonnatioii about your responsibilities as an
organization.

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)



-2-

21ST CENTORY PARKS TSC

We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attorney.

Sincerely,

?<^u^^
Lois G.^'Lemer
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosures: Information for Orgaiiizations Exempt Under Section 501(c) (3)

Letter 1045 (DO/CG}



21st___^\
OENTUEY'
PARKS"

THE PARK J LANDS
/ ^fttey*? Ivr^

A Donor-Supported Public Park - 2014 Budget

Parks grow and shape cities over time. 2014 is a year of growth for The Parklands. We will grow our
membership to over 3,000, we will grow the team by 30% or 10 people, we will grow the facilities and
events business and outdoor classroom by at least 50% and we will grow the impact of The Parklands
to the community by hosting over 1,000,000 park visits during 2014. We will keep growing the physical
park spaces with our continued pace of construction on Phase 4 making very good progress towards a
2015 opening.

All of this growth in and around The Parklands will be accompanied by our launch of annual fundraising.
We expect the new campaign and fundraising events to cover approximately 30% of our annual costs,
which is almost double the impact on the prior year. A majority of the team's efforts will be focused on
our never before delivered park model: "A donor-supported public park." The foundation of this new

donor-supported public/private partnership is built on knowledge. We will train the team, engage park
visitors and communicate with the public how The Parklands is different and how we think it works.

We have attempted to condense and share with you the highlights for the upcoming year with hopes
this presentation allows for a greater understanding.

Park Support
Every resource we have is because of generous public and private support to the organization. Core to
our mission is safeguarding the trust and support so generously provided by our many donors. With
the Board of Directors' approval, we are applying for a grant from 21st Century Parks Endowment to
fund park operations of approximately $1,853,000 which is about $180,000 less than the 2013 grant
request. We also expect in-kind contributions for construction management to be the same as 2013

which approximate $780,000. The big change for 2014 is the level of annual contributions we expect,
totaling $1,195,000, an increase of roughly $600,000 compared to the prior year. We believe individual
contributions will represent 57% of our annual fundraising with fundraising events contributing 22% and
institutional and corporate donors representing 16% of donations. A multi-year comparison of annual
support is shown in the following chart.

21st Century Parks, Inc. - 2014 Budget Page 1



4,500,000

4,000,000

3,500,000 -|

3,000,000 -|

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

Investment Income and Other

1 j Earned Income
Fundraising
In-Kind Contributions
21CP Endowment Grants

2011 2012 2013 2014

We believe to meet these increased funding goals; we will have to increase our outreach for individual

donors. This is game changing for our organization as we move from a very successful, peer to
peer based capital campaign to a brand new grass roots annual membership drive. Vast member
programming, direct mail outreach and capital campaign donor solicitations are our three main

strategies .to sign up 2,000 new members during the year, bringing out total to 3,000. Our giving chart
and benefit levels are outlined below:

Member 35 500

Household member 50 2,300

Parklands Partner 100 100

Friend of The 250 50
Parklands

Conservator 500 40

Sustainer 1,000 30

Founder's Society 5,000 31

Steward's Society 10,000 13

Chairman's Circle 25,000+ 6

$ 12,500 Card, sticker, events

115,000 Member plus household

10,000 Water bottle

12,500 Annual report listing, picnic

20,000 Notecards

30,000 Calendar

155,000 Founders breakfast

130,000 Behind the scenes tours

200,000 Chairman's tour

21st Century Parks, Inc. - 2014 Budget Page 2



For your information we have included our expected programming calendar for 2014 as Appendix A
to this discussion which shows the multitude of opportunities where we expect to engage members in
The Parklands. The schedule shows the price for paid programming, member discounts, member only
events, outdoor classroom programming and our expected outdoor rental events. We have designed
this active park schedule to engage and convert park visitors to members while also providing a limited
amount of "free" programming to the general public.

New for 2014 is our plan to execute three fundraising events, planned to contribute over $260,000,
net of expenses and hopefully engaging 850+ park visitors to become members. We have hosted

fundraising events in the past with our first ever field and fork in 2012 netting $25,000 in proceeds
and the Football Luncheon in 2013 netting $50,000 in proceeds. We will expand on the successes of
these two events and add a new event during 2014. We believe our capacity to host these three events
exists in 2014 as there are no park ground breakings or openings during the year. The table below
summarizes the three planned events for 2014:

Style

Attendance

Price per

Ticket sales

Sponsor & day
of donations

Costs

Net

# of members

Chairperson

Luncheon at Gheens -
PGA or NASCAR theme

August 4th or 5th

300

$1,000 per table

$ 35,000

$ 25,000

$ 11,500

$ 48,500

100

???

Dinner and music at

Walnut grove
September 6th

400

Bourbon and food
festival at Grand Allee

Saturday in April

2,500

$2,000 per table $50 ($75 non-member)

$ 100,000 $ 125,000

$ 45,000 $ 52,500

$ 56,500

$ 88,500

130

???

$ 50,000

$ 127,500

620

???

We will look to the Board of Directors' help in honing our strategy and tactics to reach out to park
visitors and convert them to annual members as well as utilizing the Board's experiences in fundraising
events as we venture into expanded fundraising activities during 2014.

Joining endowment grants and annual fundraising on our three legged stool of support is our earned
income plan. We expect 2014 to be a growing year for this funding tactic as well. We are expecting
the facility and events business to grow by 50% and contribute, net of expenses, over $100,000 to fund
the park's operations. This growth is mostly generated by increased utilization of the Gheens lodge
along with price increases of approximately 10% for remaining openings in 2014 and beyond. As of the
end of September, we have already secured over $80,000 of the expected $280,000 of revenues during
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2014. We will host 4-6 outdoor events during the year, but these events have yet to grow to a scale
that will meaningfully contribute to the park's operating costs. The Outdoor classroom will contribute
$100,000 of earned income, but due to its costs of approximately $145,000 we will allocate some of our
fundraising efforts to provide resources for this soon to be sustainable educational program.

Park Operations
With a focus on a safe, clean, fun and beautiful parks, the team will mow twice as much grass, pick
up five times more trash, clean twice daily 28 restrooms, maintain botanical spaces, cultivate tens of
thousands of recently planted trees and shrubs, teach 5,000 learners and much, much more during the
new year. We will plan to add 10 people to grow the team to 42 positions or 35 full time equivalents.
The total payroll for all personnel in 2014 is approximately $2.0 million or 62% of total cash expenses for
2014 and an increase of approximately $320,000 when compared to 2013.

1U1,»»U Z/b,bb4 /1U,UUU 1,UUU,UUU !'!'.-' {{{ !'!'!'

Our cost to operate the park in 2014 will increase by over $320,000 which is mostly related to expanded
staffing to manage the park's growth of almost 700 acres with the completion of Phase 3 in September
of 2013. The graph and chart above show the cost per visit from 2011 through 2017 and what makes
up the $6.08 and $5.62 of total cost for each visit during 2013 and 2014, respectively. The main driver
in the drastic cost reduction per visit from 2011 through 2013 is the increase in park usage. The types
of cost allocated to each visit in 2014 and 2013 are similar with an increase in depreciation allocation
resulting from the $15,000,000 in park construction completed at the end of 2013.
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The five largest operating expenses excluding payroll for 2014 are 1) contracted mowing of $100,000 an
increase from $50,000 in 2013 due to double the amount of grass being mowed, 2) horticulture and turf
maintenance costs of $44,000 an increase from $15,000 in 2013 due to substantial garden expansion,
3) utilities of $35,000 an increase from $25,000 in the prior year mirroring the expanded footprint of the
park, 4) fuel and oil costs of $35,000 compared to $20,000 in 2013 as we have additional team members
working needing transportation within and around the park and 5) maintenance supplies of $33,500
an increase from $12,000 in the prior year relating to all of the new features we now are charged with
maintaining.

Management and General
Unlike park operations, growth in 2014 is not part of the plan for our management and general
activities. This consistent and experienced team will be tasked with managing any acquisition activity,
park construction and design, finances, risk management, oversight of park operations, fund raising and
many other activities.

The team will continue to be supported by in-kind contributions of $780,000, to provide acquisition and
construction project management services donated to the parks which are vital to success along with

office space rental. We do plan to allow for some flexibility in our operations through the allocation of
a budget contingency only to be activated by authorization from the CEO to address any unforeseen
matters which total $170,000, a decrease of $45,000 from the prior year.

Summary
21st Century Parks, Inc. serves as a steward entrusted to create and preserve unexcelled parklands
that reflect the needs and values of our whole community. We, as stewards of our natural, community
and fiscal resources, will act with integrity, intentionality and with recognition of individual and team
progress.

This coming year we will grow this donor-support public park. All growth is being financed with funds
raised by the team and the draw on the endowment actually decreases when compared with the prior
year. 1,000,000 visitors and 3,000 members will achieve their individual goals in the park with an

appreciation for the great design and celebration of the beauty and diversity of The Parklands of Floyds
Fork.
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as of October 1,2013

Park support
Operations and programming grants
In-kind contributions

Federal and state construction grants
Contributed income

Grants and sponsorships
Earned income

Investment income and other

Park support

Net assets released from restrictions capital
Total park support

Expenses

Park operations
Professional services

Salaries, wages, benefits and related taxes

Depreciation

Operations and maintenance
Land management
Park programming
Consultant fees

Public awareness

Contingency

Total park operations

Education

Supplies, awareness and curriculum dev.
Salaries, wages, benefits and related taxes

Total education

Facilities
Facilities costs

Salaries, wages, benefits and related taxes
Total facilities

Management and general

Professional services

Salaries, wages, benefits and related taxes
Depreciation

Administrative

Insurance

Interest

Contingency

Total management and general

In-kind professional services

Fundraising
Fundraising costs
Salaries, wages, benefits and related taxes
Commemorative book

Total fundraising

Total expenses

Change in unrestricted net assets

21st Century Parks, Inc. - 2014 Budget

2014 2013 2013
Budget Actual + Forecast Budget

$ 1,853,842
782,396

12,000,000
945,000
250,000
387,338
15,000

$ 2,000,000
850,000

16,006,241
547,888
40,000

226,884
12,219

16,233,576

6,000,000
22,233,576

138,500
1,025,903
1,546,667

257,500
75,000
15,150

75,700
50,000

3,184,420

17,500
128,000
145,500

56,000
107,807
163,807

46,000
711,530
15,000
75,000

125,000
7,500

120,000
1,100,030

782,396

180,090
60,000

240,090

5,616,243

19,683,232

4,012,912

89,241
721,517
911,093
198,761
100,192
74,782

103,675
40,245

2,239,505

32,503
110,803
143,306

37,356
84,831

122,187

40,524
707,359

5,983
82,176

109,349
14,758
90,085

1,050,235

708,736

41,951
59,799

101,750

4,365,720

$ 2,036,446
850,000

16,000,000
350,000
194,265
259,940
15,000

19,705,651

4,000,000
23,696,144 23,705,651

65,000
666,922
113,033
134,000
90,000

152,650

110,200
50,000

1,381,805

38,305
111,900
150,205

45,000
90,620

135,620

41,000
690,634

6,000
71,000
90,000
15,000

165,000
1,078,634

850,000

48,025
120,895

168,920

3,765,184

$ 16,617,333 $ 19,330,424 $19,940,467
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soals

1,000,000 visits during 2014

Finish Phase 4A construction with significant progress on phase 4B - 2015
opening

Team owns growth of memberships from 1,000 to 3,000

Annual fundraising of $1,195,000

Grow and train team to be ready for fully open park beginning in 2015

Facility business growth of 50% and Outdoor Classroom becomes a
sustainable model
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21st Century Parks, Inc.

Operational Dashboard

2014 Budget / work plan cycle

User experience 2014 Goal 2013 Goal 9/30/13 2012

Park visits 1,000,000 375,000 611,511 276,664

Welcome center visits 25,000 3,500 19,557 0

# of Parklands events 20 20 46 19

Event participation 10,000 2,000 12,534 2,203

# of reportable incidents 45 30 34 9

Avg. comment card rating 4.5 4.5 4.8 4.7

Comment card responses 1,500 1,500 1,235 400

Park operations

Total park acres

Full time equivalents

ftof safety incidents

Ops assessment rating

2014 Goal

4,000

35

0

8.5

2013 Goal

4,000

30

0

8.5

9/30/13

3,569

27

7

8.6

2012

3,569

19

1

8.0

Education

# of visits

Education fees

Education feedback

# new curriculum

2014 Goal

5,000

$ 100,000

4.5

5

2013 Goal

2,200

$ 56,000

4.5

25

9/30/13

1,711

$27,348

4.9

24

2012

600

0.0

0

21^___^
OEXTUW*
mpKS

Community engagement 2014 Goal 2013 Goal 9/30/13 2012

# of members 3,000 1,000 849 0

Contributed income $1,195,000 $525,000 $522,638 $125,000

Volunteer hours 7,000 5,000 2,387 2,347

Outreach meetings 30 50 86 65

Electronic media followers 16,000 10,000 11,922 6,746

Media hits 50 50 175 101

Natural areas

Acres inventoried

Acres treated

# of trees planted

Acres in agriculture

2014 Goal

3,569

400

10,000

70

2013 Goal

3,569

300

10,000

0

9/30/13

3,569

434

11,938

54

2012

3,169

290

42,869

504

Facilities 2014 Goal

Fees earned $ 280,000

Sales booked $ 280,000

Rental feedback 4.5

Next year event pipeline 8

2013 Goal

$205,000

$205,000

4.5

5

9/30/13

$140,491

$161,175

4.9

1

2012

$ 1,500

$ -
0.0

0
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Appendix A

The Parklands of Floyds Fork - 2014 Calendar of Events

Category Owner Count Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jyl Aug JSL Oct Nov

Fundraislng Events AD

Member Events AD

Donor Cultivation

Events AD

Faces & Places

12 (members only)
iTrout Fishing in
;the Fork

:Spring Speaker
(Gheens)

Bourbon Bash

($50/$75per)
Sports Luncheon Field and Fork

($1,000 table) ($2,000 table)

I Discounted Discounted Discounted Plant like the
:Canoe Rentals Canoe Tours Canoe Tours Canoe Rentals Canoe Rentals Parklands

|(Members Only) (member only) (member only) (Members only) (Members only) ($0/$10)

Parklands Picnic

(donors >$250)

Behind the Behind the
Scenes Tour of Scenes Tour of Park Design
Phase 4 Phase 4 Evening (Dan &
(Members only) (Members only) JW)
Delegation
breakfast Founders

(elected Breakfast
officials; (donors >$5,000)

Volunteer Events AG

Partner Events AG

Education-Themed
Hikes KA

Education-Family

program ($5per) KA

10 KY F&W (Free)

12 Hike ($0/$5)
Woodpeckers
and Winter Birds

" ($o/?.?.9L

Outdoor

Photography
Advanced

($10/$30)
Valentines Hike

($0/$5)

Winter Wildlife

($0/$20)

iDocent

!Training/Mulch
the Playground

I Bird Watching
|Hike($0/$5)

;Hike($0/$5)
I Louisville

Astronomy

IfFree)

! Creek Sweep
Saddle - Free) Mass Weeding

Mulch the
Docent Training Gardens

Volunteer

Creek Sweep Appreciation
(Walk-Free) Decent Training Tree Planting Event

Outdoor

|Wine and Canvas Photography Mountain Bike Farmer's Market Farmer's Market Farmer's Market Bird Watching
|($0/$10) Basic ($10/$30) Class ($0/$5) (Free) (Free) (Free) Hike($0/$5)

|Hike($0/$5) Hike(SO/$5) Hike($0/$5) Hike($0/$5) Hike($0/$5) Hike($0/$5)
Spring Summer Louisville

|5pring Birding Wildflowers Trees of the Fork Wildflowers Creek Walk Astronomy
($0/$20) ($0/S20) . .J?°/$20) ($0/$20) ($0/$20) (Free)_

Hike($0/$5) Hike($0/$5) Hike(SO/$5)

Bike Tour of the

Park($0/$20)
Winter Tree ID

(S0/$20)

Education - Science

Camps _KA_

;Spring Break
Camp

1S185/S210)
Summer Camp Summer Camp

($185/?210) ($185/$21p)
Fall break Camp

($185/?2iq)

X-Mas Break
Camp ($20/$40)
perDay

Education - Birthday
parties _KA_

Birthday Party

12 ($185/$210)
Birthday Party

($185/$210)
Birthday Party

($185/3210)
Birthday Party Birthday Party Birthday Party Birthday Party Birthday Party Birthday Party Birthday Party
(Sl85/$210) ($185/$210) ($185/$210) ;$lS5/$2iq) ($185/$210) (S185/S210) (§185/$210)

Birthday Party Birthday Party
($lS5^$21p) ($185/$210)

Health awellness-
Norton TBD AS

Outdoor Winter
Fitness Walk with a Doc Wellness Fair

Ride to beat

Cancer

Health fair/Kids
1k run

Free ParMands

Events

Outdoor Rental

Events

ss

ss

Concert Series Concert Series

(Free) (Free)

Humane Society
5K BBQ Event

Kentucky for
Kentuckians

Event

Valhalla Parking
(PGA)

Holiday Balloon
Glow

Great Pumpkin
10k ($40 w/
member VIP) Soccer Tourney

iTotal 3^1 10
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Updated July 2013

21al Century Parks, Inc. - Board of Directors

Directors

Name Title Term

Mr. Charles P. Denny Director July 2012-July 2015

Ms. Sandra Frazier Director July 2011-July 2014

Mr. Michael J. Heitz, AIA
Director, Meta-o Parks

Director Duration of term as

Director, Metro Parks

Dr. Stephen L. Henry Director July 2011-July 2014

Henry Heuser Director July 2013-July 2016

Dr. Daniel H. Jones Director July 2013-July 2016

Mr. David A. Jones Director July 2011-July 2014

Mr. William E. Juckett Director July 2013-July 2015

Mr. Bruce A. Maza Director July 2012-July 2015

Ms. Ellen Hesen

Mayor's Chief of Staff
Director Duration of term as

Advisor to Mayor
Mr. Kenneth L. Payne Director July 2013-July 2016

Mr. David Y. Wood Director Dec. 2011- Dec. 2014

Officers

Dr. Daniel H. Jones CEO and President elected annually

Mr. Kenneth L. Payne Vice President elected annually

Mr. Bryan K. Johnson Secretary elected annually

Mr. David A. Jones Treasurer elected annually

Mr. David F. Morgan Assistant Treasurer elected annually

Mr. James K. Moore Sr. Vice Pres. & COO elected annually

*Dan should have been re-elected at July 2012 Annual Meeting. Bill Juckett should not have been.
At the Annual Meeting in July 2013,

Dan will be re-elected through July 2016, along with Henry Heuser & Ken Payne- 7/17/13 - this was done.
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Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Directors
21 st Century Parks, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying finandal statements of 21st Century Parks, Inc. (the
"Organization''), whkdi comprise ttie statements of financial position as of December 31. 2012 and 2011,
and the related statemente of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the finandal statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Stotements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial stetements in
accordance with eKxiounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
ttie design, implementation, and maintenance of internal contrcri relevant to fte preparation and fair
presentation of financial statwente that are free from material misstatement. where due to fraud or
error.

Auditors* Responsibility

Our responsifcHlity is to express an opinion on these financtal stetements based on our audits. We
conducted^our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those stendards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about Pettier ttie financial statemente are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the ^nounts and disclosures in
Uie financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financisd statemente, whether dire to fraud <y
error. In making those dsk assessments, the auditor considers internal contrd relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures ftat are
appropriate in the drcumstances, but not for the puqaose of expressing an qoinion on the eflwtweness
of the entity's internal control. Acasrdingly, we express no such qwnion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of sKscounting policies used and the reasonableness of signifteant
a;counbng estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of Uie
financial stertemente.

We believe that the audit ewdence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis ftar
our audit opnkm.



Opinion

il o_ur,_<?pi"i0?' the^nanj?iaf statemente referred to above present fairiy, in alt material respects, the
^na".dat P?SJtion °fthe Organization as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes" in" ite riet
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in cwformity w » accounting princir
accepted in the United States of America.

sr^ff^^^ /<^?/^y
Louisville, Kentucky
April 10,2013



Statements of Financial Position

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable, current portion
Grants receivable
Donated property held for sale
Prepaid expenses and other assets

2012

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Long-term portion of pledges receivable, net
Park assets and equipment, net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Current maturities of notes payable

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Portion of Notes Payable

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabitities and Net Assets

7,061,088
4,797.884
5,851,433
1,214,000

27,928

18,952.333

5.004,983
56,676,061

61,681,044

2011

$ 10,153,941
5,778,293
3,929,069

20.918

19,882,221

5,444,776
35,077,802

40.522,578

$ 80,633,377 $ 60,404.799

$ 2,041,988
227,588

5.400
114,000

2,388.976

88,174

60.521.124
17,635,103

78.156,227

$ 1,301.053
593.051

184,000

2,078,104

189,261

38,673,391
19,464,043

58,137,434

S 80,633.377 $ 60,404,799

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Siatements of Activities

21 st Century Parks, Inc.
Year Ended December 31

2012 2011

Support
ConWbufens
In-kind contributions

Soedal ever.t

Grants
Investment income
Other income

Total Support

Net tesets Released from Restriction*

Total Support
Expenses

Program
Maintenance

Sdaries. wsges, beneflts and related laxes
Operation centw e^ienses
Natural an»as
EAjcaNon programming
Public awarenass

Insurance

Other parts program expenses
Depreciation

Total Program

MBnagementancl Oeneral
Change '.'i discount on pledges receivable
Change in provision for uncottectibte pledges
Professional sefvices, in-kinti

Salaries, wages, benefrts anti related taxes
OepreciBtion
Rent
Interest

Adinfnistfattve

Other

Totol IBanagement and General

Continued

Unrettrjcted

Nat
Assets

1,750,000
666,861
111346

11,722.818
19,654
19,936

-14,290,015

10,603.545

24.893.S60

206,319
365.531

7,762
83,155

123,220
34,446
6S.283
47,625

191,M7

1.128.088

57,615
(13,761)
677,163
687,556

5,596
57,046
12.913
43,264
S7.029

1,594.654

Temponrily
Restricted

Nat
Assets

8,774,605

(10.603.545)

(1,829,940)

Total

8.774,604 S 10,524.604
666,861
111.346

11,722,618
1 18.0S5

19.936

23,064,620

23.064,620

206,319
365.531

7,762
63.155

123,220
34.446
6S.ZB3
47.825

181,547

1,126,068

57.81 S
(13,761}
677,163
687.55S

5,596
57,046
12,913
43,294
67,028

1.594,654

Unrestricted
Net

Assete

1,700,000
812,124

9,967.112
10.853
.15,522

12,505,611

3.484.243

15,869.854

122,475
222,542

1.430
65,727
83,043
15,460
51,176
40,839
51,498

663,990

(100,186)
(24,334)
857,323
524,673

5,376
48,547
12,813
22.304
58,413

1,407.019

Tamporarily
Restricted

hfet
Assets Total

6,707.482 $

182,000
743

6,900,225

(3.484,243)

3.416.S62

8.407482
812,124

10,159,112
11,SS®
_15,522

19.405,836

19.405,636

122.475
222,542

1,430
85,727
83.043
1S.460
51.176
40,638
51.4SS

S63.SSO

{100.198}
(24,334)
6S7.32S
524.673

5,376
49,547
12.813
22,304
58,413

1.40701S
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Statements ofActiwaes-Coniinued

21st Centuiy Parte, Inc.

Fundraising
Professional services

Sslaiy. benefits and related taxes

Maiketing and other caprtal campaign expanses
Special event

Totat FundraiBing

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in N»t Aasets

Net Aasete BeBinni"B o^ Yaar

NetAsaeteEndofYear

Unrestricttd
Net

_A»<>ef

30,000
178,761
32.S83
83,341

32S.08S

AQ4S,827

21,847.733

38,673,391

-201T
Year Ended December 31

Temporarily
Restricted

Net
Assets

(1.828.940)

13.464.043

"MIT

^__60.52-».124 $

^Totel

30.000
178,761
32.983
83.341

325,085

3.045,S27

20.018,783

58.137,434

Unrestricted
Net

Assets

183,436
250,512

433,948

2.504.9S7

13,484,887

^5,168,494

Temporarily
Restricted

Net
Assets

17,635.103 78.156.227 $ 39,673.391

3,415.992

16,048,061

19,464,043

Total

183,436
250.512

433,648

2,5EM,957

16.SSO,879

41,236.555

_58,137 434

See Notes to Fiiancid Statements
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Statements of Cash Flows

21st Century Parks, Inc.

Operating Activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments

Change in discount on pledges receivable
Change in allowance for uncollectible

pledges receivabie
Depreciation
Non-cash donation of investments
Non-cash donation of property held for sale
Discount on below fair value interest rate

on notes payable
Loss (gain) on sale of investments

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided By Operating Actwities

Investing Activities
Purchase of land and park easements
Purchase of buildings
Purchase of park amenities
Purchase of park infrastructure, equipment,

vehicles and furniture

Additions to construction in progress
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

Financing Activities
Payments of notes payable

Net Increase (Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year

See Notes to Rnancfal Statements

Year Ended December 31
2012 2011

$ 20,018,793

57,815

(13,761)
197,143

(360,592)
(1,214.000)

12,913
(282)

1,376,148
(1,922,364)

(7,010)
740.935

(365.463)
5,400

18,525,675

(52,537)
(7,584,684)
(3,573.115)

(9,488,598)
(1,096.468)

360,874

(21,434,528)

(184,000)

(3,092,853)

_10J53,941

16,900.879

(100,196)

(24.334)
56,874

(170,386)

12,913
3.367

2.447.465
(3,594,709)

(6,568)
933,434
581,675

17,040,414

(1,487,740)

(658,792)
(7,865.236)

167,019

(9.844,749)

(184,000)

7,011,665

3,142,276

$ 7,061,088 $ 10,153,941

^-



Notes to Financial Statements

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note A-Nature of the Organization

Founded in 2004, 21st Century Parks, Inc. {the "Organization") is a Kentucky-based non-profit
corporation, created to bring a fresh vision to the preservation and development of new public
parklands. Our current project is The Parklands of Floyds Fork; planned for eastern and southern
Louisville, it will be one of the largest new urban park systems in the nation.

We serve as stewards entrusted to create and preserve unexcelled parkiands that reflect the needs
and values of the whole community. The goal of The Parklands of Floyds Fork is to build a world-
class systematic addition to Louiswlle's park system.

In partnership with the Future Fund, Inc., Louisville Metro Government and Louisville Metro Parks,
The Parklands of Floyds Fork will encompass nearly 3,600 acres of preserved lands in one of the
last underdeveloped comdors of Jefferson County, Kentucky.

Note B-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

We follow generally accepted accounting principles as outlined in the Finandal Accounting
Standards Board's Accounting Standards Codification. Significant accounting policies are as
follows:

Basis of Presentation-Under applicable accounting and financial reporting standards, we are required
to report information regarding our financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Eauivalents-We consider only unrestricted cash and investments with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. We have received cash from
donors, which has been designated for a specific purpose.

ContributJons-ContribuKons received from donors are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-
imposed restrictions. Contributions restricted by donors for future use or spedfied purpose are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released
from restrictions when a donor's temporary restriction expires or the specified purpose is met.

Pledges Receivable-Pledges receivable are recognized as support when the donor makes a pledge to
us that is, in substance, unconditional. Conditional pledges are recognized when the conditions on
whteh they depend are substantially met. Pledges are recorded at net realtzabie value if expected to be
collected in one year and at fair value if expected to be collected in more than one year. Pledges are
reviewed periodically for collectabilify. We use the allowance method to determine uncollectible
pledges receivable. The allovi^nce is based on prior years' experience and management's estimate of
one percent of the pledges receivable balance. When amounts becwne uncolfectible they will be
charged to the allowance. During 2011, we wrote off $35,000 of uncollectible pledges and there were
no vwite offe during 2012.

Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements-Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2012 and 201 1

htote B-Summary of Significant Accounting Poticies-Continued

Donated Property Held For Sale-Donated property not for core use by charity (s recorded at their fair
value as of the date received and liquidated as soon as feasible.

Park Assets and Eauipment-We have accumulated land and park easements in order to create.
maintain and preserve the acreage needed to develop the park in accordance with our mission.'
When we purchase land we record the land at cost on the date of acquisition including any closing
or survey costs. We record land at its fair value if the land was received as a donation "Fair value is
generally determined by independent appraisal. Intangible park easements are comprised of listed
rights and/or restrictions over the property that are conveyed by the property owner to us which are
in perpetuity. We typically have either a full park easement or a 50 foot trail easement. We
periodically improve the land and park easements and those costs are recorded at historica! cost
unless they are donated and then fair value is utilized as the carrying cost.

We have rights either through fee simple ownership or through park easements to 3,565 acres. A
detail of our ownership and rights is as follows:

Interest in Property

Fee simple ownership
Full pari< easement
Operating and Maintenance Agreement

with Louisville Metro Government
Trail easement

Total Acreage

Acreage

966
1,390

680
529

3,565

We completed a master plan for the park project totaling $1,845,337 which we expensed as our
ability to complete the prqect was not certain as of the time of ttie study. The master plan was
completed during 2009 and upon completion; we received approval to begin'the design development
phase of planning which then commenced The costs related to design and development are
capit^i?ed ^d w!"be depreaated on a straight line basis over the estimated life of the project when
complete. The design development costs include fees and expenses paid to architects and
engineers to develop the design of the park road, pedestrian loop, trails, bridges and feature within
the park.

Park buildings, amenities, infrastructure, equipment, vehicles and furniture consists of assets with a
life greater than one year purchased at cost or donated at fair value that we utilize in operating and
maintaining the land or in conducting the daily operations of the Organization. These assete are
depreciated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset.

Impairment of Lona-Lived A^ets-Management of the Organization revtews for the impairment of
long-lived assete whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of
an asset may not be recoverable. An mpairment loss would be recognized when the asset is
deemed to be no longer avaitabte for use There were no charges for impairments of long-lived
assets during the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011.

Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements-Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note B-^Summary of Significant Accounting Policies-Continued

In'Kind Contributions-Donated materials and securities are recorded at their estimated fair values
on the date received Oonated services are recorded at their fair value if an objective basis is
available to measure the value of such services. In-kind contributions are reflected as suppwt and
management and general expenses in the accompanying statements of activities.

Grants Revenues-Revenu^ from grants are recognized in the same period as the expenses are
incurred related to the specific grant. Certain restricted grant revenues received and earned in the
same period are recorded as unrestricted revenues in the accompanying statements of activities.

Advertising Costs-We expense advertising costs as they are Incurred. Advertising costs that are
related to fundraising and costs incurred for public relations purposes are disclosed separatdy on
the face of the financial statements.

Income Taxes-We are exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and applicable state and local statutes. Our open audit periods are 20)9 through 201 1.
Our tax provia'ons and accruals for future unrelated business taxable income, interpretations, and tax
planning strategies have been evaluated for potential uncertain tax positions. We believe our estimates
are appropriate based on current facts and drcumstances.

Accounting standards prescribe how an entity should measure, recognize, present. and disclose in
its financial statements uncertain tax positions that an entity has taken or expects to take on a tax
return The Organization recognizes a tax proviston related to uncertain.tax positions only if it is
more likely than not that the tax position would not be sustained on examination by the taxing
authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. For the years ended December 31, 2012
and 2011, we determined we did not have any uncertain tax positions and we did not incur or accrue
any associated inter^t OT penalties related to ttiose positions.

Fair Value of Financial tnstruments-The carrying ammints for assets and liabilities approximate their
fair value.

Use of Estimates-The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date'of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of support, revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

Sybseqyent.Eyente-ln preparing these consolidated financial statements, we have evaluated events
and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through April 10, 2013, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Reclassiftcations-Certain accounts in the 2011 financial statements have been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the 2012 financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements-Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31,2012 and 201 1

Note C-Concento'ations

Cash and Cash Eauivalents-We maintain cash and cash equivalents at two financial institutions.
The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at
December 31. 2012 and 2011. At December 31, 2012 and 2011. our uninsured cash and cash
equivalents totaled approximately $5,965,000 and $9.450.000, respectively.

Contributions-We had five major contributors from whom 42% and 35% of our total contributions
arose in the years 2012 and 2011, respectwely. Gross pledges receivable from these donors were
39% and 4% of the outstanding pledges receivable as of December 31, 2012 and 2011
respectively.

Note D-Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of the following:

December 31

2012 2011

Pledges receivable
Unamortized discount on pledges receivable
Altowance for uncollectible pledges

Pledges Receivable, Net

Future maturities of pledges receivable are as follows;

Amounts due in:
Less than one year
One to five years
Six to ten years

$ 10,527,450
(619.309)
(105.274)

$ 11,903,599
(561,494)
(119,036)

$ 9,802,867 _$_11,223,069

December 31
2012 2011

$ 4,797,884
4,529,566
1,200.000

$ 5,860,690
5.042,909
1,000,000

Pledges Receivable, Gross $10.527,450 $ 11.903.599

The pledges receiwbte due in more than one year were discounted to fair value using a discount
rate of 3.25% as of December 31,2012 and 2011.

-10-



Notes to Financial Statements-Ccntinued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31, 2012 and 201 1

Note E~Park Assets and Equipment

Park assets and equipment consists of the following:

Life

Land and park easements
Buildings
Park amenities
Park infrastructure
Park equipment, vehicles and furniture

Less accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress

40
5-40
3-40
3-7

December 31
2012 2011

$ 21,549,010
7,584,684
3,573.115
9,998,207

202,199

42,907,215
(269,179)

14.038,025

$ 21,496,473

582,000
129,808

22,208,281
(72,036)

12.941,557

$ 56,676,061 $ 35,077,802

Note F-Line of Credit

In 2007, we entered into a credit agreement with a financial institution establishing a $10,000,000
Hne of credit to be used for temporary lunding of construction being reimbursed by federal grants.
Borrowings are limited to a borrowing base formula based on pledges receivable, "which
collateralizes^ the debt. Interest on the unpaid principal balance is payable quarterly at the one
month LIBOR Rate plus 100 basis points (1.2087% as of December 31, 2012) and the credit facility
expires June 30, 2013. As of December 31. 2012 and 2011, there were no outstanding borrowings
on this line of credit

-11-



Notes to Financial Statemente-Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31,2012 and 201 1

Note G-Notes Payable

Notes payable consists of the following:

Notes payable in annual installments of $114,000,
non-jnterest bearing, with a maturity
date of December 31, 2014

Notes payable in annual installments of $70,000,
non-interest bearing, and matured on
December 31,2012

Unamortized discount on non-interest bearing notes
payable (with effective interest rate of 3.25%)

Less current maturities of notes payable

December 31
2012 2011

$ 228,000 $ 342.000

70,000

228,000

(25,826)

202,174
(114,000)

412,000

(38.739)

373,261
(184,000)

$ 88,174 $ 189,261

Aggregate annual principal requirements for this long term debt are summarized as follows:

Year Ending December 31
2013
2014

114,000
114,000

$ 228,000
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Notes to Financial Statements-Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31,2012 and 2011

Note H-Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

We receh/e certain contributions for which the use is restricted by the donor. For the year ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the activity in temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following;

Capital Campaign
contributions restricted

for acquisition and
construction costs

Pledges and Grants
restrided for

program expenses

Capital Campaign
contributions restricted

for acquisition and
construdion costs

Pledges and Grants
restricted for

(yogram expenses

Net

Balance

January 1,
2012

Restricted

Contributions

and Grants

Released

from

Restrictions

Balance

December 31,
2012

$ 19,115,932 $ 8,774,604 $ (10,333,535) $ 17,557,001

348,111 (270.010) 78.102

$ 19,464,043 $ 8.774.605

Balance

January 1,
2011

Restn'cted

Contributions

and Grants

Released

from

Restrictions

$ 17,635.103

Balance

December 31,
2011

$ 15,901,339 $ 6,441,225 $ (3,226,632) $ 19,115,932

146.722 459,000 ,(257,611) 348,111

$16,048.061 $ 6,900.225 _S__(3^-<,243) $ 19,464,043
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Notes to Financial Statements-Continued

21st Century Parks, Inc.

December 31,2012 and 2011

Note (-Commitments

In 2006. we entered into an agreement with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet ("KYTC") under
which the State agreed to provide $38.0 million and through subsequent agreements, we have
secured up to $50.3 million to assist with the Organization's park development plans. Funding under
these agreements will be supplied through proceeds of grants from the Federal government. This
funding is sut^ect to a number of terms and conditions, as defined in the agreements and as
promulgated under laws governing federally funded projects. The funding consists'of the following:

High priority project ending
Federal demonstration funding allocated to Kentucky
Transportation enhancement funding

$ 34.433,280
5,880,000

jo.ppo.ooo

Total Federal Funding $ 50,313,280

We have had reimbursements to date of $17,721,458 and $8.155,521, as of December 31. 2012
and 2011. $5,851.433 and $3,929,069, respectively, have yet to be paid by KYTC and is shown as
grants receivable on the statements of financial position.

Note J-Retirement Plan

We sponsor a Safe-Harbor 401 (k) plan to fund retirement for its employees. We match emplc^ees'
contributions up to four percent of their compensation. We contributed $44,591 and $26.749 to this
plan during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectiwly.
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Form 950(2012) 21s.fc_.C.e:nfcyrv Parks. Inc. 20-1780317 Paoe3
Part (V | Checklist of Required Schedules

1 !s the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule A

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B. Sclwduls of ContritiutarS
3 Did the organizatton engage in direct or ndirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates (or

public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I

4 Section S01(cX3} organizations. Did the organization engage in tobbying activities, or have a sectton 501 (t-) election in effect
during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part II

5 is the organization a section 501(c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or501(c)(6) organizalton that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedurs 98-19? If 'Yes.' complete Scfiedule C, Part III

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? // "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preseMe open space.
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If'Yes,'complete Schedule D, Part ^.......................................

8 Did the organteatlon maintain collections of works of art, historteal treasures, or other similar assets? // 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part III..

9 Did fris organizatton report an amount in Part X, line 21, (or escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Ves," complete Schedule D, Part IV
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowmerrts, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? if "Yes, " camplete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,' then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, (X, or X

as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part W

b Did the organizatton report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X. line 12 that is 5% or more ai Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part Vlt

c Did the wganization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, Bne 16? If 'Yes,'complete Sctwlule D, Part VIII

d Did the organbation report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its tataj assets reponwl in
Part X, line 16? If 'YBS, . complete Schedule D, Part M

e Did the organization report an amffljnt for other liabitties in Part X, line 257 // 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X
f Old the organization's separate or consolidated financtel statements for the tax ye» include a footnote that addresses

ths organization's liability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes," complete Scliectule D, Part X ..
12a Did the organization obtal separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? tf 'Yes,' wmplete

Schedule D, Parts Xl and W

b Was the organizatton included in cmaolidated, independent audited financial statements (or the tax year?
If "Yes, * and If the organization answered 'No' to line ?2a, then completing Sctwiule D, Parts Xl and Ml Is optional

13 Is the organization a schooi described in section 170(b)(1)W{B)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E
14a Did ths oiganizatton maintair an office, emptoyees, or agents cutside of the Untted States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activiti^ outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

15 Did the organlzatton report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more yiswi $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F. Parts U and IV .,,

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than S5.000 of aggregate grants w assistance to individuals
located outskle the United States? ff "Ves, "compfeteSc/iedu/eF, Parts///and/V ...................................... ...........

17 Did the organization report a total of mora than $15.000 of expenses for professtonal funcfraising services on Part IX,
cohjmn (/^, lines 6 and 11e? ff "yes, . complete Schedule G, Part /

18 Did the organization report more ttian $15,000 total of functraising event gross income and contributions ori Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part /;

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VII!, line 9a? H 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part III ...."....".,,,"....",,"..,..................., ............................. .................. ....
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Form 990 (2012} 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Paw4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A}, line 1 ? n 'Yes." complete Schedule I. Parts / antf ff

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to indwduate in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? tf 'Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3.4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former offteers, directors, trustees, key employees, and h^hest compensated employees? // "res," complete
Scheduls J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
lest day o( the year, that was issued after December 31,20027 If 'Yes, " answer fines Z4b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'No; go to line 25

b Did the oiganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issue'- for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

25a Section 501(cK3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Die) the organization engage in an excess benefit transactton with a
disqualifisd parson during the year? If "Yes,' completvi Schedule L, Part I

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquatlfied person in a prior year. and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yss. . complete
SchwSule L, Part I

W Was a loan to or by a current or former offfcer, dirsctor. trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? ff 'Yes,' complete ScKadute L. Part It

27 Did the organisation provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emptoyes, substantial
contritsutor or employee thereof, a grant selection comminee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule L, Part III

28 Was the organization a party to a buaness transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former ofRcer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, frustee. w key employee? If 'Yes. . compfete Schedule L, PartfV ."..
c An entity of whfch a current or tomner officer, diractor, trustee, or key emptoyes (or a tamify member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schecfute L, Part IV.

29 Did Uie organization receive more than $2S,000 in non-cadi contributions? If 'Yes,' comptete Schedule M ,
0) Did the organizatton receive contributions of art, ntetorteal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conser.-ation

contributions? If 'Yes.' complete Schedule M

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and csase oporations?
If 'Yes, . complete Schedule N, Part I

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfsr more ttian 23% of tts net assets'? (T 'Yes, . complete
Schedule N, Pwt II

33 Diet the organization own 1 00% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes.'complete Schedule ft, Part I

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? tt "Ves," complete Schedule Ft, Part II, III, orW, and
Part V, line 1

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity vrithin the meaning of section S12flb)(13;?
b If "Yes* to line 35a, did the organizatton receive any payment from or engags in my transactton with a controllsd entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,' complete Schecfule R. Part V. line 2
38 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. tM the organization make any transfers to an exempt nor, charrtable related organizatton?

It'Yes.'complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ..............................................................................................................
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activfties through an entity that is not a related organization

an<t that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes'? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedute 0 for Part VI, lines 11b <»nd 19?

Note. AM farm 990 filers are requjrsd^to corrwletB Schedule 0 ,,,^._.,.,,,^,^,^...-.^ .......... .......,..,,","".,,.,,,.,,_...,"..."."

21

_^_

^.

Yes j No

.X.

24a

24b

24c
24d

25a

2Sb

26

^7

28a
28b

28c

».

30

31

32_

33

M.
35a

^b

36.

ST.

38_

ix,

x

x

.x._
JL

x_

x_

x_

x

X,

JL

I

Form 990 (201 q
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Form 9908012) 21st Century Parks, Inc 20-1780317 PaaeS
Stetements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part V a.

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1 396. Enter .0- if not applicable
Enter the number of Fonns W-2G includeci in line 1 a. Enter .O- if not applicable

la

Jb.
la

b
c Did the organization corryly with backup vAhholdmg rules for reportable irayments to vendors and reportabte gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ...
2a Biter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittd of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar y«w ending with or within the year covered by this return
b If at least one is repmted on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

381

_2a_ _22j

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fite (see instructtons)
3a Did frie organization have unrelated business gross income of $1.000 or more during the year?

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,' provide an eiqslanstlon in Schedule 0
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in. or a signature or other authority over. a

financial account in a forsign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account}?
b If "Yss," enter the name of the foreign country >

1c

sa.

3a_
.3b.

See instructions for filing requh-ements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Rnandal Accourrts.
5a Was the organiaaUon a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactton at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.
c If "Yes." to line 5a or 5b, did the organizatun flte Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have anrwal gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b «"Yes," did the organizatton hclude with evwy solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 Organizatiwis that may recehw deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did"ttie organization receiw a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contrtoution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donorof the value of the goods or services provided? ...
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to fite Form 8282?
If "Yes." indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ............................................. l....7.d,.,l,

i_5a.
_5b_

Did the organteation receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .................
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ........................
If the organization received a eontribution of qualified intellectual property. did the organizatton file Form 8899 as requirecf?...
If the organization rflcelvecf a contribution crf care, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fite a Form 1 098-C?

8 Sponsorins oiDanteallont maintaining donor idvtsed tunds and section S09(«K3] supporttnB orginizaUons. Did the supportinfl
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time durinc the yrar?

9 Sponsoring organizations mairrtawnlng ckanor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any tawatote distributions under ssction 4966?.
b Dki the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ....................................................

10 Section Kt1(c)(7) organizations. Enter

11

initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vltt, fine 12
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vltl, line 12, for public use of club facaities .,
Section S01(c)(12) organiacations. Enter
Qross income from members or shareholders
Gross income from other sources [Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.}

10a

10h

11a

lib

12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organizatton fitmg Formi 990 in lieu of Form^1041?
b if "Yes," enter ttieamourrt of tax-exempt interest recewed or accrued during the year ................ i,l2b,

Section 501{c)(28» qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issye qualffied health plans in more than one state? "
Note. See the hstructtons for additional infoirnBtlon the organization must report on Schedule 0,
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is reqirired to maintain by the states in which the

4a

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e
7f

7fi
7h

Sb

12a

13

organization is licensed to Issue quaffied healUi plans
Entarthe amount ot reserves on hand

l3b
13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for inctoor tanning servtaes during the tax year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these pavments? If .No,'provicfe an explanathsn in Schedule 0

13a

Wa

J<&

Yes No

x_

X-
_x_

X

x

x
x

x

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Paae6
Part VI j Governance, Management, and Disclosure For eacft Yes '. response to lines s through 7b tetow, and for a "/vto . response

to ttne 8g, Sb, or Wt) below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changss in Schedute 0. See instructions.

.Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part M .,.,, ............... ,","""",", .^^__^_^^,^_^^^,,, _ IXJ

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year
!1 there are material differences in voting riflhls among members of the gaverriine body, or if the gc/erning
body delegated broad authority t3 an executive commitiBe or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter th® number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

4

5
6

7a

Did any officer, d'rector, trustee, or key employee have a family ralattonship or a business relationsh^) with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under Uie dired superviston

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organizatton make any significant changes to Ks governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filec!?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a signtficani diversion of the organization's assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders? .,.

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
mwe members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meeiings held or written actions undertaken during the year oy the tdlotwne:
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 is there any officer, director, trustee, or toy employee listed In Part VI), Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's maiiing address? tf'Ygs.'emvide the names andacfdrssses in Schedule 0

Yes

..X.

i^Ta

_7b

8a

..X.

^

x
x_

x_

x_
Section B. PolicieSY77)fe Section BreQueatsMornvation about ^Scje^nct require Code.}

lOa Did the organizatksn have tocai chapters, branches, or affiliates?

b If "Yes," did (tie organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operatiws are consistent with ths organization's exempt puiposes?

1 la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Foim 9SO tc all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Sdiedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organlzatton have a written conflict of interest pcrilcy? If 'No," go to line 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the polcy? If "Yes," describe

in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did tie organization have a written whisttebfower policy?
14 Did ttw cwganizatton have a written document rstention and destruction polcy?
15 Did the process for determnning compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiatton of the deliberatton and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Execut'ive Oirsctor, or top management official

b Other officers or key emptoyees of the organ'eation
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Scheduie 0 (see instructions).

18a Nd the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organisation foltow a written policy or procedure requiring the organteation to evaluate its participation
in Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exemptstatyswrthmspecttosucharrangernents? ...............^^^^ ................

Yes ; No
10a

IQb
1 la

12a
12b

12c
J3.
J4_

15a
1Sb

16a

!6b

Ji_

_x
JC

K
x_
_x

K

A_

x

Section C. Disclosure
17

18

Ust the states wi  which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed >»KY
Section 6104 rsquires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, aid 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) avaitoble
for pubUc inspactlon. Indlcata how you made ttisss availdble. Check ai that apply,
53 Own website [X-} Another's website LXJ Upon request I i Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whuther (and if so, how), the organization made its govemng documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements availaMe to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: ^
21st Century Parks. Inc. - {502)584-0350
471 West Main Sb.,Suite 202. Louisville, KY 40202

'^Sv Fo'sn 990(201?)



Form 990 (2C12) 21st Century Parks, Inc . _2 0-1780317 Paae 7
[F^rt^VHj Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VII

Section A,_ Officers, Dlrectws, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
la Complete this table for all persons required to be liaed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

* Ust all of the or^anizatton's^yrrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in coliimns (0), (E), and (F}   no compensatun was paid.

. Ust alt of the organization's current key employees, it any. See histructions for definition of "key emptoyee."

. List the organization's five cuffsnt highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, t'ustes, or key empicyee) who received '.eportab e
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 aniVor Box 7 of Form 10^-MISC) of more than $150,000 from the organization and any reiated organizalions.

. Ust all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100.000 of
reportable compeosatiori from the organization and any related organeations.

. List all of the organizaUon's former directors or trustees that receivad, in the c^iacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
nnore than $10,000 of reportabte compensation from the organization and any related organKatfois.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; instituticwial trustees; officers; key employees; highest compmsated enryloyees;
and former such persons.

Checkthis box jf neither the Qrga.nilzationnprany related organization compensateci any current officer, director, ortrustea.

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for
related

|organizattons
betow
line)

JCL
Position

(da not choeft nwe (hmi ona
bait, urtass pwson is berth an
offcar and . diractor/tlt.rfll)

f!
II

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
organization

(W.2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations
(w.z/ioss.MiSC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(1) David A. Jones

Eirectpr/Treasurer

A5.._00
-0 0. _0^_

(2) Dr. Daniel H, Jones

CEO/3irector/Chaimian

40.00
x Xj'_X x 284,408 _0^ 18,151.

(3) Kenneth L. Payne

Director. Vica President

10.00
iX. ^L

(4) Ellen Hesen

Director

5.00
x ^ 0.

(5) Michael Heitz

P.l-rfictoS..

5.00
x -0. J^ _0^

(6) William Jucfcett

Director

5^00
_0_. _0_. .JO.,.

(7) Bruce A. Maaa

Bi£SS££BL.

5.JOO
_0. JO. .0.

(B) Steve Henry

Director

5.00
.0, _0_. 0.

iS) Sandra Frazier

Sixw&ss^

5.00
.0. _0_. 0,

(10) Charles P. Demy

Director

5,00
X 0. JO^ ^

(11) Heiu-y V. Heussr, Jr

Birector.,

.5_.00
x 0. 0. _0^

(12) David Y. Wood

Olrector_

5.00
0, p, -0^

(13) Bryan K. t'ohnson

Secretary

8.00
X 0. 0. 0,

(14) David F. Morffsa

Asss Treasurer

_8.00
x 0_^ 0, 0.

(15) janes K. Moore

gW_& Chief O&eratina Officer

(IS) Scocc tlartln

JParjEa^DlrjBC^or.

40,00
X 163,280..

40,00
0.1 13,375.

118,883, J_. 10,750^

SSiUW 1i It,. 12 Form 990 p012?



&90 (2012} 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 PaaeS

[Part VII j Section A. Officers, Djrwtors, Trustees, Key Emplovees. and Highest ComBeMatedJEmetoi^s^ontffwe^
<A)

Name and title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for
related

lorganizations
below
Bne)

(C)
Position

(dc nd check more than one
fc.:]t, unleit.f fi<fmi- \s both an
officer and a d»ee1or/tnjs!«e'.

s_ its

(D)
Reportabls

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2^099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2.'1099-MISC)

(H
Estimated
amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

1b Sub-total,
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add Hnes 1b and 1c}

^
>
-fc-

566,571,

^66,571,

_0^ 42,276
0. Q,
0.1 42.276.

2 Total number ofmdivlduals fincluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than S100,000 of reportabte
rtion from the oraanization l^- J.

3 Did the organization list any fwmer officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
frie 1 a? tf "Yes, * complBte Scftedute J /or such tncrwidiial

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportabto compensation and other compensation from the organeation
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If .'Yes,'complete Schedute J for such indiwdwS.

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
idered to the organizatton?//"Yes. "comDte?eSc/>edyteJ for sucft person .........-.....-.......-........ ...,...,....",.".,.,-,,",".,,. _5.

Yes No

JL

A.
Section B. tnctependent Contractors

~jComplete this t^>le for your five highest compensated independent contractors that receh/ed more than $10C,000 o( compensation from
_the orflanizaUon. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the oraanizatton's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

Kelley Construction
PO Box 1362, Indianapolis IN 46206

(B)
Description of services

construction Costs

(0
Compensation

8.691,785.
Louisville Paving Company
1801 Pavne Street, Louisville,
MAC Construction
PO Box 6787, New Albany, IN 47151

KY 40206, Construction Costs 6,635,973.

Cons truction Costs 2,526,764..,
Wallace Roberts & Todd, LLC, 1700 Market
Sfc. 28th Floor. Philadelphia, PA 19101_
QK4

;onst,ruction .Desigia 1,674,559.

Cons t rue fc i on, D^simL 173.144.815 West Main Street, Louisville, KY 402.02.
T"~TotaTrftimbe7ot independent cxiffiracicws (including but not lirrrited to those listed above) who received more than ;

4100,000 ol comoapsation from the or.ianizaticin |>' __.__ 9.
Form 990 (2012)
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Fomi990f201£j 21st Century farks. Inc. 20-1780317 Pase9
Part VIII | Statement of Revenue

...Check jf Schedule 0 contains a rasr-o-ise to any question jntl- PartJ^tl

ill
II
ji!
"II
Pl

..Itel

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or

exempt function
re'/enue

.w
Unrelated
business
revenue

-SL
(01

:lud6u
(rom.tax uj

%a

I

id

la Federated campaigns ............. I la
b Membership dues .................... Lib

c Fundraising events ...................... Llc^
d Related organizattons
e Government grants (contributtons)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Ncncash ea'itifcjUom! ino'uihii!! in tin«s te 1fc I

1c

1f

11.488.300

10.784.860
g
h Total. Aid lines 1a-1f , ..

1.659.663

22,273,180

!i

2 a
b
c

d

e

f All other program service revenue .,,

B Total. Add lines Za-Sf.............

Business Code

Investment income pncluding diw'dends, interest, and
other sim9ar amounts).

Income from investment of tax-exempt bcmd proceects
Royalties

6 a Gross rants

b Less; rental expenses

c Rental Income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss}

7 a Gross amount from safes of

assets other than inventory
b Loss: cost or other basis

and sates expenses
c Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (toss)

p-
».
-IL

18.773 18.773.

(9 Real jjLPerspnal

_®..Secynties

167.019.

166.737.

-2.82,

(i0 Other

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of

contributtons reported on line 1c). See
PanlV.lins18 ............................. al

b Less:directexpenses............ ............... bl
c Net income w Qoss} from fundraising events

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part!V,linel9 ......._............. al

b Less: direct expenses .......................... b

c Net Incwne or (loss; from gaming activities
10 a Gross sates of inventory, leas returns

and allowances ....... a

& Less: cost of goods sold ................. bi

c Net income or (loss) from sates of inventory

U1.34(.

_2B.2

83.341.

J82,

28,005 ,2_8...£05,

Miscellaneous Revenue

11 a AgrieulEure Income
b

c

d

B

X.

All other revenue

Total.AddBnes11a.11d
Total reveaus. See insfjctions..

Business Code

JAlflOC. A&^&36 19.S36

>
JL

19,936
22,MQ,176 1<>,?N, 47.060.

MSOOr
.S^t^'S Fo'fTs990(raiz,



Form 990(2012) 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 PaadO
Part IX | Statement of Functional Eaqsenses

Section 501 (c)0) and 50'l(c}{4)ofganizatims must complete alt columns. All other organizations must compteife cp/umn (Aj
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lirws 6b,
7to, Sb, Sb. and 1  of Part Wit. Total expenses

SZ1
Program service

expenses

~(CT
Management and
general expenses

;a
M"
iraising

exper.ses

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
11

1 Grants and other assisiance to governmeits and

organiatians in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22 .......

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and indiwduats outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid tc or for memtsers

Compsnsation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, (o disquatitied
persons (as defined under section 4958f()(1/) and

persons described in section 495S{[;)(3);8) ... ....

Other salaries and wages
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) err.sSpyer contribulions;
Other emptoyes benefits
Payroll taxes

Fess for services (non-employees);

a Management
b Legal

c Accounthg .........".....,,..," "....."......."-...".

d Lobbying

e Professional lundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment management fees

9 Other. SK line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, lisl fine 11g expensas on Sch 0.}
Advertising and promotion

Office expenses
Information technology

Royalties

16 Occupancy
17 Travel

Payrrwn^s of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings ....,
Interest

Payments to affiliates
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .,..,.
Insurance ...................................................

Other expenses. Itemize sxperses not covered
above. (List niiscilianeous expense* in line £4e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, cahmn (A)
amount, list line Z4e expenses on Sc'iedute 0.) ......

a Maintenance

12
13
14
15

18

19
20
21
22
23

24

1,025,833.

125,162.
80.855.

3,524.
21.167.

30.000.

68,415.

31,553.

13,549.

12,913.

197.143.
73,408.

213.951.

296,978.

37,780
30,773

191,547.
66,283.

206,319.1

588,277.

60.786.
38,495.

3.524.
21,167.

68,415,

31,553.

13,549.

12,913.

5,596.
7,125.

7,632.

140,578.

26,596,
11,587.

30,000,

b Education 123.220 123,220.'
Miscellaneous J2xl&5. 47,825.! 50,140.

d Natural Areas_ 83,155.
e All other expenses 119,570.

83,155

25 Total functional expen*;. Add lmes1lhf3uahl4t 2,321,383.
42.208

J^126^088.
44,379.

953,551.
26 Joint cotts. Complete this line cr'j/ i! <he organeatton

reponed i.i caiumn (B) jiiffl costs f'3m a combined
educational Ctimpasgn and (unJraising soiiCitati n.

Chw* hcc ^ L_I it (.iP3wnc SOP M ; IASC BS«.?2K

.32,983.
241,744.

23;.i-.) 't-ti-W
10
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W (2012) 21st Century Parks, Inc 20-1780317 Paae11
S Part X I Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule Qcqntajre^reseor^^ any question JnttijS_Par^

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing

2 Savings and temporary cash investments .
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ...,"....,,...........,....-...-,.,.,......-.......,..
4 Accounts receivable, net
5 Loans and other r&celvabtes from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated wnptoyees. Completa
Part I! of Schedule L

8 Loans and other receivables fnyn other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(i)(1», persons described in sectton 4958{c)(3HB), and contributing
emf^oyers and sponsoring organizations of section 5Q1(c)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (sea instr;. Complete Pan I! ofSch L ......

7 Notes and loans receivable, net

8 Inventories for sate or usa.

8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
lOa Land, buildings, and equipment- cost or other

basis. Complete Part \fl of Schedule D .......
b Less; accumulateti depreciation

Investments . publicly traded securities

(A)
Beginning of year

317,806.4
9.836,135,

15,152,138.

IQa
10b

56,945.240.
269,179

Investments . other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments . program-related. See Part IV, line 11
IntangBite assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11
TotaLassets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

19,918.

35.077,802.

1,000.
60.404,799.

.<B.»
End of year

673.996,
6.387,092

15.654.300,

10c
Jl
J^
J3.

14
J5.

-11

1,214,000,
26,928.

56.676.061,

1,000.
80.633.377.

17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24
as

iiS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule 3
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees.
key smptoyees, highest compensated employees, and dlsqualifiad persons.
Complete Part 11 of Schedtde L
Sscured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . .
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
Other liabilittes (nncluding tederal income tax, payabtes to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add Ihes 17 throuflh 25

1,894.104. 17 2,269,576.
J8
19 5,400.
20^
21

w_

373,261. 23 202.174.
24.

25_

2.267.365. ^e. 2.477,150.

IS

I
s

i

andOrganizations that follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 858), check here »»
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets

28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets ......... .".."..", .......................... ^__..

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 1» \
and complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ,.
32 Reta^necf earnings, endowment, accumulated incomB, or other funds , ....
33 Tota) net assets or fund balances

Total HabiBties and net assets/fund balances

38.673,391. SL 60.521,124.
19,464,043. 17.635.103.

»-.

30

51.
32_

58,137,434. S3 78.156,227.
60.404.799.1 34 80.633.377.

Form 990 (2012)

t3"*1.
r;U-iff
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Form 990 %0'121 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Paae12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any qyestion in this Part Xl _a

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
2 Total axpsnses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line S5)
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33. column ^A)) ,.

5 Net unreallzed gains (tosses) OR Investments
6 Donated services and usa of facilities

7 Investment expenses
8 Prior period adpstments
9 Other changes in net assets or fund bdances (eiylain In Schedule 0}

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B»
Part Xlij Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule Q contains a response to any question in this Part Xif

JO

22,340,176.
2.321,383.

20,018,793.
58.137,434.

0,

78,156,227..

m.

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I_S Cash Q Other

2a

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prtor year or diecked 'Other," explain in Schedule 0.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," diech a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidatsd basis, or boUi:
f I Separate basis I I Consolidated basis ! J Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financat statements audited by an independent accountant?
it "Yes," check a box belcw to indicate whether ths financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [ I Consolidated basis i^l Botfi consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a comrrattee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If  e organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0,

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo ar audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and 0MB Circular A-133? ....................................................................................

b If *Yes," did the organization undergo the required aucilt or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, exotoin why BI Schedute Q and describe any steps taken to undBrgio such audits

2a

Sb

Sc..

.3.9

Yes | No

x

x

x_

3bl X
Foim990(20l25

£1..:U
I.'-U-";

12



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 99&-EZ)

Dcpart-nm! of the Treaauiy
Iritwnas 9(?wnue Servica

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete   the organization Is a section S01(c)(3) organization or a section

4&47(a)(1) nonexempt charitable frust
^ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ^ See separate instructions,

1S45-0047

2012
Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organizaflon

2 l&fc Ce ntury P ark s. Inc.

Employ&r idenWteati&n number

20-1780317
Part I i Reason for C Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions,

The organization is not a private toundatton because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, chsck only one box.)
1 [ZJ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 I_I A school described in section 17Q(bM1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 II A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
a A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospita! described in section 170(b)(1XAKiil). Enterthe hospital's name,

city, and state:
5 I1 An organization operated for the benefit of a coUege or university owned or operatsd by a governmental unit described In

section 170{b)(1}(A)(tv). (Complete Part II.)
6 r~~i A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}(A)(v).
7 ! t An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubte described in

section 170(bK1){AXvl). (Complete Part II.)
8 r~i A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}(A){vi): (Complete Part II.)
9 IX! An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities relrted to its exempt functions . subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated tsusiness taxable income (tess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See secUwi 509(a)<2>. (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4),
An organization organized and operated exclush/ety for the benefit of, to perfonm the functions of, or to carry out the puiposes of ong or
more publicly supported organizations described in aection 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). Sea section 509(aH3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting onaanization and complete lines 1 1 e through n h,
a CD Type I bDT^eif cL3 Type III-Functionafly integrated dC_3 Typellt-Non-functionallyintegratad
By checking this box, I certify that the organizatfon is not controlled directly or indffectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}(1) or section 509{a)(2),
Iftne organizatton received a written determination from the IRS that H is a Type I, Type II, or Type III
suoporting organization, check this box
Since August 17.2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

10 Q
ii a

a

(I) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descrtoed in (ij) and (liiS below,
the governing body o( the supported organization?

pl} A twr9y member of a pwson descrtoed h (i) above?
(iil) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in ffi or (i9 above?
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

llflfi]
llaQi)
11a(iiil

Yes No

 S^cpii(vii»Amount!}fmone{ary(!) fame of supported
organizaiion

(K)EiN (iii) Type of organizatton |'v) Is the oroanizaUan
'(described on lines 1-9 f" col. (i) listed In you-
above or IRC section jgovernino documenf?
(tee instructions)) Yes No

(v)Didyounotitythe
organtzaticn in col.
(i)oi your support?

(i)~oroanizea in the

Yes No Yes No

support

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sen the Instructions for
Fonn990or990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ}2012

sww
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections l70(b}{l}(A}(Jv) and l70{b)(l)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or S of Part ! or if the organization failed to qualify under Pan III. It the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, ptease complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year(or fiscal year beginning in) 1^

1 Gifts, graits, contibutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Z Tax revenues levied for the organ-
izatton's benefit and either paki to

or expended on its behalf

3 The value of sen/ices or facilrties
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organizatfon without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3
5 TTie portion of total contribijtions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 1 1.

column (fl

6 Public support, Submy line S from line 4.

(aj2008 fb)2009 (c)2010 Jd) 2011 (e) 2012 (QTotd

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or nscal year beginning in} 1^-

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ...

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ...
10 Other kicome. Do not include gain

or toss from tha sate of capital
assets explain in Part IV.)
Total siyport. Add lines 7 through 1011

12
13

(a)2008 (b)2QQ? (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e)2012 (f) Total

121Gross receipts from related activtties, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. It the Form 990 fe for the orgmizatidn's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectics' SC1 (cX3)
oraanizatun, check this box and jrtoo here

Section C. Computation crf Public Suf^ort Percentage
^a

14 Pubtte support percentage for 2012 (Hne 6, column (<) divided by fine 11 , coiumn (fl)
IS Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part (I, line 14

14

J®. %

>C3

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organlzatfon did not check the box on line 13ano line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ....................................................................................... >». LZ3

b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331,3% or more, checlt this box
and stop here. The organization quafifiss as a publicly supportad organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. It the orgao'eatton dkt not check a box on tne 13, l8a. or 16b. and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-cfreumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the 'tacts-and-circumatances" test. The organizatton qualifies as a publicly sipponecf organization .................. ,,.....,...,...... I*- CD

b 10% -fscts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, l6a>16b,orl7a, and line 15 is 10% or

more and if the organization meets the facts-and-carcumstancss" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Pwt IV how the

orflctfiization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances* test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If (he organization djd_not_check a box online 13,18a, 16b, 17a> or 17b, check this box and see instn.,ictjons ^, ,_, !».

Schedule A fforrn 990 or OTO-EZ) 2012

»-a

V.i.SKS
t?.64.'<
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20-1780317 PagesSchedule A (Form 990 or 990-EQ2012 21 St Century Parks , Inc .
! Part III j Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part t or if the organisation failsd to qualify under Part li. It the organization fails to
CfuaSfyurKSet the tests listed below, ptease complete Part li.)

Section A. F^ublic Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beflinning in) )^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any 'unusual grants.}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sokl or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a govemmentai un\t to
the organization without chEurge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Kmowtts indudBd nn Ihas ? .nd a nCTwwJ

from BUiat ttian disiiuallliud poraona thtt

«xe<nd th* fyatn- o! $S,000 or W ol th<
.maunl w lh» 13 to tha yiiar

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public suoDOrt'Subincil'ntJtfnsnillned

(ajj'ros

6.055.3S7

(biaoo?

23,174,668.

6. £55.397.

_(c)2C10

^38^11.

(dl 2011

19,378,719

23.174.S68 9.386.89:2 19.376.71S.|

,^2012,

,2,384,526.

(f) Total

80,3aO,,,4,C,2,,

22.364.526. 80,380,432.

0,

0.
_0^

80 38C 402.
Section B. Total Support

la) 2008
6.055.397

30,714.

30.714.

6, oes.ill

(b)2009 Jc}2010
23,174,868. 9.386.8S2.1 19.378.7X5.

27,307. 11,772. 30,215.

27,307. 11.772. 30,215.

4,232. 588..

23.206,407, S.3S3.2S2.

Je),2012,,
22.384.526. 80,360,402.

38.709. 138,717.

38,709. 138,717.

Calendar year (or fiteal year beainninc in) ff \
S Amounts from line 6

10a Qross hconne from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royatties
asvl income from similar sources ...

b Uwalated business taiable income
(less section 511 taxes, (rom businesses
acguired after June 30,1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cafried on

12 Other income. Do not incfcide gain
or toss frwn the sale of capital
assete (Explain in Part IV.) ....,.-..

13 Total Support. (Add lln« fl We, 11. and It.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third. fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (cj;3) oiganization,

check this box and^stoR here ,...-.....,......-......-............,....,.....,-..-,.-.............................................. ........................ .,.^...,.......... fe.Lul
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage^
15 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, ^otumn ffl dividecf by line 13, column (f)} ,
16 Public support percentacie from 201 1 Schedule A. Part III, line 15

Mzoll,

J,9,40?.S34.j ??.423.P5.

|f} Total

4,820.

_80*52L-"L.

-15
J6

99.82
99.76 %

Section D. Compytation of Investment Income Percentage
®
Jll

investment mcome percentage (or 2012 (line 10c, cohfmn (») dhfided by line 13, column (f))
tnvestmant income percentage from 2011 Schedule A. Part 111, line 17

17
18
19a 33 1/3% suppon tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and kne 15 is more than 33 1<q%, and line 17 is not

more than 331,3%, chech this box and stop here. The organization quaUfles as a publtely supported organizatic" ..... , .,.",..."...,

b 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1^3%. check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported vrgansatwn.,.,.,....

SO Privatefoundatton.lf the organization did not check a box on line 14, ISa, or .'9b, check this box and see instrucstons

17_, %
_..2.3,

>^

;ssor.< is-o<-i;

15
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of »w Traasury
intonal RBV»U» Swvte»

Supplemental Financial Statements
|» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part tV, line 6,7, 8,9,10,1 la, lib,lie, 11d,11e,11f> 12a, or .12b.
^- Attach to Furm 890. ^ See separate instructions.

0MB NO. 1S4S-W17

2012
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organiurtion
21st Century Parks, Inc,

Employer Identfflcation number
20-1780317It j-ui^ .

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounte. complete if the
oroanization answered "Vas" to Form 990, Part iy,lins_S._

Total number at end of year ,

Aggregate contrtoutfons to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year;
Aggregate value at end of year

js( Donor advisad funds Funds and othsr accounts

DM the organlzaUon inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organizatfcin's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ................................................... I-I Yes I-I No
Did the organization hiform all grantses, donors, and donor advisore in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any otfier purpose contemng

beneffi? ............................................................................... ".---.."^^ d NoImpermissible private benefit?
[ Part II | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organizalbn answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Rne 7,
1 Purpose{s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

preservation of tend for public use (e.g., recreation or education) 1_J Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat I_I Preservation of a certified historic structure

LXj Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2cf if the organfczatlon held a qualified consenatiQn contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservatkan easements

b Tolai acreage restricted by conservation easements
c Number of conservation easements on a certffled historic structure included in (a)
d Number of conservation easemsnts induded in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structura

Ksted in the National Register

2a
2b
2c,

Helil at the End ot the Tax Year
60

3.000.00

I
_2d,

a No

Number of conservatton easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year>»
hfcimber of slates where property subject to conservation easement is ItKated 1^
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
vtoiations, and enforcement of the conservation easements U holds? ...................................................................... LJU Yes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspectinfl. and enforcing conservation sassments during the year ^ _500.
Amount of expanses incurred in monitoring, inspacting. and enforcing conservation easements during the year I- S 10 , 00 0.
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2((fl above sattefythe rsquirements of section 170ffi)(4)(B)(l)
andsectton170(h)(4HB)(ii)? ........l....................ll......,........,..^^ ................................Gtes D No

9 In Pat XIII, describe how the ofganization reports consavation easements in its rsvenus and expense statamant, and batenca sheat, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes ttie organization's accounting for
conservation easemsnts,

I Part III | Onganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV, line 8.

la If the oiganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and baianee sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assete held for publte exhibition, educaSon, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xttl,
the text of the footnote to its flnansial statemerts that describes these items.

b If the organizatfon elected. as permitted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibitton, education, or research in furtherance of publte seivtee, provide (lie following amourrts
relating to these Items:
(i) Revenuss included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ................................................................................ > S____"
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ................... ........................................................................... ^ $ """.".".",""""", -.--

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, prowls
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues Included in Form SO;, Part VII!, line 1 ............................. ................................................. I" S
b Assets incbded in Form WO, Part X ^ $.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Fonn 890} 2012
i-aeosi
IS. 10-12
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21st Century Parks. Inc 20-1780317 Pase2ihedyte D [Form 990) 3012 __,_ ^SiSC (jencurv farKB .
[Part HI | Organizations Maintainino CoHections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Msets(cwtinued^

Using the organizatk>n's acquisition, accssston, and other reco-ds, check any of the following that are a significant use of its coltection items
(check all that apply):

Public exhibition d L-J baan w exchange programs

Scholarly research e
I1 Praservatton for future generations

a

b

c

4
5

Provide a descriptton of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part X!ll.
During the year. did the organization solicit or recewe ctonations at art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

b9 sold to ra'se funds rather than to be maintained as part ot the organization's collection? .."....,.....,."","..,,,,,, ,i-I Yes a No
I Part IV I Escrow and Custodial An-angements. complete it the onganfeation answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reponed an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
~la~is the organiz^un an agent, tmstee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement m Part XIII and comptete the foltowlng table:

Yes No

c Beginning balance
d Additions during the year
e Distributions during the year

Ending balance

1c
_1d

Js-
_»L

Ampynt

f Ending balance
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? ....................................................................... i-I Yes ^ No

>lain the arranaemerrt in Part XIII, Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII
Part V | Bidowment Funds. Compiete if the oiBanteatton answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year
1a Beginning of year balance ...
b Contributions

c Net investment aamings, gains, and tosses
d Grants or schotarahlpB

e Ofrier expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provicfs the estimatai percentage of the current year end balance ^ne 1 g, column (a)) held as:
a Board dasignated or quasi-endowmsnt !». ___"_%
b Permanent endowment 1^ __,___ " _%

(b) Prtor year (ct Two years back (d) Three years bacK a} Four years back

c Temporarily restricted endowment ^ _ %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a

by:
(I) unrelated organizations ..
(ii) related organizations ,.

b If "Yes* to 3a(i0, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describa in Part Xtl! the jntendfid uses of the orgMieatfon's landowment funds.

3a(t}
^{iji
3b

Yes i No

! Part VI I Land, BulldSngs, and Equipment Sse Fon-n sso, Pan K nne 10.
Descriptton of property (a) Cost or other

basis flnvestment)
(b) Cost w ottier

basis (other)
(c) Accumulated

cfepredatitHi
(d) Book value

la Land

b Buildings ,,
c Leasehold improvements

d Equipment
Other

26.926,060. 26.926,060.
7.584.684. 7.584.684.

10.200.406. 269,179. 9,931,227.
12,234,090 12.234.090,

Total. /Wd lines 1 a through ie. {Column {dl must equal Form 990, Part X. coluwn fiS). Sne Wfcl) 56.676.061.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

sasoss
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Schedule D (Form 99012012 21st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Paoe3
Invesbnente - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part x, line 12.

(a) Descr'ption of security or category tic!i«»ng Mme oi sBcwrtri

(1) Financial derivatives
^) Ctosely-heid equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(b) Book value

JBL

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market sfa!ue

JQ-
JOL
J§_
JB-
JOL
M.
JL

Tota,l,^Col,(&) musi egual Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) 1^-
I Part Vllll Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part x, line 13.

(^ Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

J3L
_^_
J3L
J4L
J5L
J§L
JSL
JSL
-@L

J1SL
Total. (Col. l,PartX,col.(B)Bne13.)^

Part IX; OUier Assets. See Form 990. Part X, line 15.
(a) Descnptton (fa) Book value

-UL
JgL
J3L
J4L
JSL
JSL
J3_
M.
J9L

JM.
Total. (Eoft/roo Ib) must equal Form 990, Part X, co/. CS) line 15.1_

Part X | Other Liabilities, see Form 990, Part x,nne 25.
(a) Description of liability

(1) Federal incom? taxes
_@L
JSL
(4)
?5)
J8L
JZL
-@L

(10)
-OIL

JaW, (Column Wmust^e<iualFoim 990, Part X, col. {BjtfneZS,) "

(b) Book value

FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organizdtion's financial statements that reports the organizatton's
liability for uncertain tax positions .under,FIN 48 (ASC 7401. Check here if the lext of tf^ fooinote has been provkied in Part Xin ,,,,.,,, LX.

Schedule 0 (Fwm 990) 2012
23ttS9
1F-10.13
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Schedule D Form 9SO> 2012, 21sfcCe3n.ty.ry Parks, Inc. 20-178 0_317 .Page 4
I Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other $uw>ort per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract the 2e from line 1

4 Amounts includgd on Form 990, Pwl VIII, line 12, but not or. line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990. Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total revenue. Add iines 3 and 4c. fHiis must esual Form 990, Part I, Sna 12.)

2a
2b
Sc_

M.

641.103.

83.341.

4a
4b

1; 23,064,620,

ze.

4c_

724,444,
22,340,176,

0.
2.1,340,176,

I Part XII 1 Reconciliation of &ipenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Totel expenses and losses per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not m Form 990, Part IX, ine 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments
c Other tosses

2a
.2b
..2e

d aher (Describe in Part XIII.) ......................................................................... I 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 5» from I'ne 1
4 Amounts includeci on Form 990i Pan IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

641,103.

83.341.

a investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other pescribe In Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. fThis must eauat Foim 990, Part I. line 18.)

4a
4to

2e.

4e
A.

3,045,827.

724,444.
2,321.383.

0.
2.321.383.

j Part XIII [ Supplemental Information
Cwnplete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part fl, lines 3,5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provida any additional informatkin,
Part X, Line 2; Accounfciner standards DregcribehowanentJ.fcY_should

measure^,, _recogni2e,,_^'Dres,ent,,,,,and di s cl ose in Ifcs £ inancial s t atement s

yncertain tax Dositipns^^^^^ taken or exDects to take on a

tax return. The Organxz recognizes a tax provisiQn related to

uncertain tax positions oaly if it is more likely than not that the tax

Bositiqn would not be .sustained on examinati.on by the taxing authorities,

based on the technical jcnerjts of the posifcion. For the Years ended

December 31, 2012 and 2011, we determined we did nofc have any unoert ai&
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

SS;"18<
IS'W-V
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Schedule D (Form 990! 2012 21st Century lPar]cs< Inc. _20-17.8Q317 Paaes
jPart Xlll) Supplemental Information (continued)

tax .pos.itions and we did not incur or accrue any associated jnterest^_or.

penalties related to those positions. _._.

Parfc XI, Line 2d - Qfcher Adjustmentsi.

Special,,,,,,eyent expense 83,341

Part XII, Line 2d " Other Adlustments

Special event expense 83,341.

23IBSS
U-19-1S

Schedule 0 (Form 980) 2012
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SCHEDULE G
(Form990or990-EZ)

D«pa»tra«nt ot the 'frtasuf/
Intwn.i) Rftny S»vic»

Name of the organization

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18, or 13,
or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

,!>. AttaKh to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. b>- See separate instructions.

21st Century Parks. Inc.

OM8 wa .s64i^)04?

^012^
Open To Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

20-1780317
Fundraising Actfviticss. complete if the organizalion answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-E2 filers are not
requirad to complete this part.

1 indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the foltowing activities. Check all that apply.
a U.3 Mail solteitaltons e C.-} Sotteitation of non-govemment grants
b C.-] Intamet and email solicitations f C-} Solicit^ion of government grants
c [_] Phone solicitations g QSJ Special fundraising events
d d] In-person solleitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any indwidual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connectiCNi wrth proifesslonal fundraising ser/icss? iI Yes 5] No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (funcfraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at toast $5,000 by the organization,

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

f.iisar
h»v» cuttcdy
orcantrofof

oontribulione?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. (Q

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

Yes I No

Tcia[, Jfc.
3 List all states in whidi the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from rsglstration

or licensing.

LHA Paperwork Reducto'on Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-BE. Schedule 6 (Forin 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

23£;£<
01i]' 13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2012 21 S t Century Parks . Inc . _20-1780317 Paaea
Part II J Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered .Yes" to-Form-^0, Part IV, line 18. or reported more than$15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

s£

(a) Event #1

iField & Fork!

1 Gross receipts

2 Less; Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus lnie2}

(event type)

111,346.

(b) Evant #2

(event type)

111,346.

(c) Other events

None

(total number)

(d) Total events

(add col. (a) through

col. (c»

111,346,

111,346.

4 Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

RenVfac8ity costs

i3

i3
7 Food and beverages

83,341.
&itertainment

Other direct expenses
Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in cohjmn (cfl
Net income summary. Combine line 3, coluinn (d), and line 10

>
J^.

83,341,
83,341^
28.005.

Part III | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line IS, or reportsd more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

IQrpss revenue 3n^,>,AA.;.'.T.A.IT.-«I.^'."j'"_'A/,;

(a) Bingo (bjPullobs/instant
bingo/iirooressive bingo (c) Other gamng (d) Total garrong (add

cri. (a) through col. (c)}

2. Cash prizes

5 3 Noncash prizes

4 Rant/facilHy costs

5 Other direct expenses

15 Yes-
Volunteer labor .................__........... II_! No6

Yes_
 -

% Yes
_No

7 (Mrect expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net flaming income summary. Combhi$ line 1, column d, and line 7

^

J^

g Enter the state(s) h which the organization operates gaming activitiss;
a Is the organizatwn licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

LJ Yes LjNo

lOa Ware any of ^eoiganlzation^ gaming Ijcanses revoked suspended or terminated during the tax year? ..,..,....,...... C^} Yes LJ No
b tt "Yea," esplaEn:

2320BZ 01-07.-3 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2012
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Schedule s (Form 990 or 990.EZ 2012 21st Cent urv Parks. Inc. 20-1780317 Page 3
Yes11 Does the organizatton operate gaming activities witfi nonmembers?

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a part'-ership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? ........................................................................................ |-g ygg [~~"] ^

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's flaming/special events books and records:

J3a
J3b.

No

%
%

Name ^-

Address ^

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organeationreceivas gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizatton |^ $ _ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ^ $

c If "Yes,* enter name and address of the third party:

Name ^-

Address >-

16 Gaming manager information:

Name >».

Gaming manager compBnsalion >> S

Description of sen/tees provided |»

Director/officer Emptoyee Independent contractor

I Yes Q No

17 Mandatwydistributens:

a Is the oiganizatton nequired under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributect to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own examol activities durinfi the tax year >> $

jPart IV) Supplwnentat Information. Completa this part to provide the explanations required by Part I. line 2b, columns CT and (v), and Part III,
lines 9,9b, 10b, ISb, 15c, 16, and 1 7b, as applteable. Also comptete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

;3:-.w.3 oi.dr.ia

47
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

D^grtffWit 0< th® TreasttKy
Iniwnsl SByanue Swvica

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
|» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

ParttV.nne^.
1>> Attach to Form 8SO. ^ See separate instructions,

Ol* No. 1S4S-OIX?

^012
Open to Public

Inspection
Name of the organization

21st Century Parks, Inc.
Employer idantificatton number

20-1780317
Part I | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) W the organization provkled any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vtt, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lli to provide any r^evant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel |_J Housing altowance or residence for personal usa
C-3 Payments for business use of personal residence

D Tax hdemnification and yoss-up payments D Heatth or social ckjb dues or Initiation fees
Discretionary spending account CD Personal senricss (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chefl

b If any of the boxes on line la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expsnsss described above? If "No," completa Part III to explain

2 Did the orgaiiization requirs substantlaticw prtor to reimbursing or aBowing expenses mcurod by ail officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the Hems checked in rme la?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the foUowng the flKng organization used to est^lish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executlve Director, but explain in Part III.
E Compensation committee CZ3 Written emploi'ment contract

Independent compensation consultant USJ Compensation sun/ey or study
n Form 990 of other or3ani2ations S) Approval by the board or compensatton committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, with respect to the fWng
organization or a related organization;

a Receive a severance payment or change-of<;ontfol payment?
b Participate in, or receh/e payment from, a supplemental nonqualffied retiremwit plan?
c Partteipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provids the applicable amounts for each item In Pan III.

Only section 501{cK3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed in Form 990. Part Vlt, Section A, line la, did ths organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization?

tf "Yes" to line 5a or Sb. describe in Part III.

8 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII. Section A, line la. did the organtotion pay or accrue any compensatton
contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization?

b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, dascribe ii Part II!.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part \fll, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 8? If "Yes," describe in Part III

8 Were wiy amounts reported in Form 990, PWt VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception desoribed in Regulations section 53.4958-4fa)(3)7 If "Yes," describe in Part III

9 If "Yes' to line 8, did the oi^anization also follow the rebuttabto presumption procedin-e described In
Regulationssectton53,49S8-6fc)7 ............................................................................. ,.....,."...

1b

Yes

4c

Sb

6a
8b

No

x_

x

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions ftr Fcrm 990. Schedule J (Form <WO? 2012

M.111
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{F} Compensation

reported as deferred
in prior Form gso

(E) Total of columns{A} Name and 7itto (.) Bass
compensattoo

other deferred
compansation

(ft) Bonus &
incentive

compensation

{if-i}0lhw
portable

co»r^»«isafcn

d> Dr. Daniel H. .IOBM
CCTZSi£g£tor^Chai3
<2> Jarosa x. Moore
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o7

14^200^
^
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102^559:

A.
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?M11?
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Dapartmwnl ol tha Tmaajiy
Inimnal Rtvtnuii SarviCB

Noncash Contributions

^ Complete if the orspnizatioos answered "Yes11 on Form
890, Part IV, lines 29 w 30.

»». Attach to Form 990.

0MB No. 184S.0047

2012
Open to Public

Inspection
Name of the organization

[Part I JTypes of Property
21st Century Parks, Inc <

Emfrioyer identification number

20-1780317

1 Art-Works of art

2 Art . Historical treasures
3 Art . Fractional interests

4 Books and ptAlications

5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cans and other vehicles

7 Boats and planes

8 Intellectual property

9 Securities . Publicly traded
10 Securities . Closely held stock.
11 Securities . Partnership, LLC,or

tust Intsrests

12 Securities . Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contdbution .

Historic structures

14 Qualified eonservatfon contributton . Other..,
15 Real estate . Residential

18 Real estate . Commercial

17 Real estats - Other
18 Collectibles

19 Food invsntwy
20 Drugs and medreal supplies

21 Taxfdermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specmens

24 Archeologtoal artitects
25 Other > {Jewelry and S)
as other > ( Qf.fi.ce__SupBli )
27 Other > (,_...,,.....,.._.___""__)
_M., Other |>k

(a)
Check tf
applicable

(b)
Number of

contributions or
items CQn-tributec

__x

(c)
Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, PgrtVlli. line 1a
1,230,960. Myction

w
Method of determining

noncash contributton amounts

402,945. |Auction
25,758. fclarket Value

29 Numfcwr of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

(or which the organization completed Fwm 8283, Pan IV, Donee Acknowlgdgement , ," »-

30a During the year, diet the organization receive by contribution any property reported In Part I, lines 1-28 that it must hold for

at feast three years from the date of the initW contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding period?

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part I).

31 Does the organization have a ^ft acceptancs policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?
32a Does Uie organization hire or use third parties or related organfeattons to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contritwtions?

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) tor a type of property for which cdumn (a) te checked,
describe. JFdPailLL

30a

-31

32a

Yes No

x

x

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insrtructions fcwr Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)

5321.81
1:-23.1;
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Schedu[BM(Fomi990)j20i2) 21 st Century Parks, Inc. 20-1780317 Pase2
i *iK-.*^--fl-n- ^».

Supplemental Information. ComptetB this part to provide the informaUon required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the rwmber of items received, or a corrtination of both.
Also complete this part for any additunal information.

Schedule M, Line 32b: The Organization utilized an auction hoys.e,, to,,,

s el 1 non-cash contributions during 2012.

SS'AS 1S':.'-K Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)
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SCHEDULE 0
(Form990or890-EZ)

Oapatmant of lh« T»eaaury
int»n»IR«>nmu»;

Name of the organization

Supplemental Information to Form 990or990-EZ
tion fw. sponsesto_speufic^u^stions on

"1:^m>990or'996-EZ or to provide any add«i^al informaUon.
'^ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,

_OMBNfl_15<IS-C34.?

lonT
Open to PubHc
Insoection

Employer identtfication number
>-17803rL

rea_m^atf_L-Lu.-l^"sslpr1"" "f or^i.atlonKlsuou
Our _Mssious_yi^reation^nd^reservat^^
b,autlfBl^arka^hioh^BUe=^U-Meds_and^>liie^£_S"^^

^^_p.^. i« to offer cifcizeQS^Oi2ulsXxUe_tbThe goal..of 2 Is

uilaUtL°f-U"°a-rii&^atiIre-"d^aloxiaaJlaalt^^
throush^ccessjAle_oEEortunit.^for_dan^^

Form^90^£arfc_VI^ectAon^JLASeJ.3^A. draft of th<
fco_the_bo-^ -^rs and_o££ise£UJ^PTn.il wifch a r,
Droyide_affiL-"'^ts wit-^in 3 business^a^s^

'^.^a^s&ja^Sla^^ds^^-  . Bo,ra n^teur^emtaU^
.riewA^aBfli^iAUXe^oli^-auaU^^^"^^^
that ^eiLJiavueviewgd^M^ol3£Z_and^aree^o^^
^^(U^U-- -"d t° b-P"^^ tn hhe Boarfl-  e POUCY wa^ad°Eted
^~2&aa^i^JasS^S»£t-saS^SUess^^^^ ^f rwr1ew nnd Biffned

il reviow process fcakes place in...
fche acknowledCTemenfc last jigar.;..

conner'rion with our_^nuaUIeetln,q in Julj!_

Fom9_ao^Eattja^ec£ionB^I."P 1 ^- Compe?B,tion_<-"^ittBe °f board
taking into accounfc perfonaancje^_ifife

review3_CEOls_£MtiEensation_^nual.LY ta&in<

resEonsibilities^ndjBeer_dafci

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 890-E23 (2012)
.JSTF^p^o^ ^ct.on Act No«c.. see the instructions for For. 990 or 990.EZ.
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 orssn.ez) (Z01S
Wameoftheorganizatton

21st Cenfcin Emptoyer identificaUon numbffl-
JO-17JParks, Tnf.

ss£^ao^f&Et^I^a£tianc^ ^J^e»re^^^^^^
Esa31stiaB^tJsat3s3ai-^a^£tlcl^ot-I^^rStl^^
aEe^aiiafe^onu2MteEaB2iLule-^et"^^e^^^
of~^Bterest~BSUS^Ee-av&ila^e-tlBSn^§3^^ our-
Istsa tiaa^ceasL£siiscJasste&^^^^LSi^a^_^^
our-990-J:s-^cce^s^b^-^nli5S-aJL-www^^ .

Ellen Besen - W w. Jefferson, Rsi£»Ja2^eaisllle.JS_A53ai
M^ael-HeAtz~~^Q~^ox-3^80^.ouig^^
wmlas-Juckett-p^-BOX^22^^
B£uce~AmMa2a~-A650-PNC-BanJC-T2<'S^^
steve^6arz--2550-RansdeU_Ayenu^^
aBBd"J£MAe^^uteu-ub"EUtreet^u±te^OO^,ri^ne^:^^^
£terle&^^aae^-l"^'ul-EifSh^SSe^Sult^700^^
Louisville, KY d 0203

V. Heuser,,.jr_222 South nrst^teet^Sujfce 500
Louisville. KY 40202

statements hasjiot changed from the Drior_jreari

?"*.?.
CMi-TI

53 Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)'
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0597121.09 Dcom^NAOI

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

21- CENTURY PARKS, INC.

Tray Grayson
Secretary of State
Received and Filed

10/14/200412:30:56 PM
Fee Receipt: $8.00

The undersigned Incorporator, Bryan K. Johiison, executes these Articles of Incorporation

for the purpose offonning and does hereby fonn a nonstock, nonprofit corporation under the laws

of the Commonwealth of Kentucky (KRS 273.161 et seq.t. with all the rights, privileges and

immunities of a corporation organized for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), or its successor

provisions, in accordance with the following provisions:

ARTICLE I

Name

The name of the corporation is 21" Century Parks, Inc. (the "Corporation").

ARTICLE D

Purooses and Powers

The purposes for which the Corporation is fomied, the business and objectives to be earned

on and promoted by it, and the powers granted to it, are as follows:

A. The particular purposes of the Corporation shall be to acquire, dedicate, preserve and

establish open spaces in and around Jefferson County, Kentucky and elsewhere, and such purposes

include, without limitation, to:

(a) consult, cooperate with and coordmate efiForts of metro governments to

encourage all levels of government to actively promote the protection and preservation of

undeveloped natural green spaces, encourage public use of such spaces, and enhance the quality of

life for all metm area residents by providing firee open and natural spaces for public use;

(b) purchase undeveloped green spaces and establish parks and park facilities for

both active and passive uses by the public, including, but not limited to, construction and

maintenance of playing fields, courts, nature trails, walking and hiking paths, and other recreational

spaces;

(c) increase the number of public open, undeveloped preserved areas and related

landscapes within urban-county areas;
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(d) increase the number of communities within metro areas which have access

to undeveloped, open green spaces for the health, benefit, and enjoyment of the public; and

(e) raise awareness of benefits of public use of park space and undeveloped
natural spaces.

B. The general purposes of the Coqioration are as follows:

(a) The Corporation is irrevocably dedicated to and is organized and operated
exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Code (or its

successor provision). The Coiporation shall receive contributions and fees, and shall use, expend
and distribute its funds and assets for public and charitable purposes, as set forth in these Articles.

In canying out its corporate puiposes, the Corporation shall have all the powers allowed corporations
by the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Acts, KRS 273.161 etseg.; provided, however, that the

Corporation shall not have or exercise any power inconsistent with or prohibited by the provisions
of Paragraphs (a), (b), (c), and, if applicable, (d) of this Article II.

(b) As limited by Section 501(cX3) of the Code, it is expressly not the purpose
of the Corporation and the Corporation is not empowered to participate or intervene in (including
the publication or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition
to any candidate for public office. If Section 4945 of the Code is applicable to the Corporation, the
Corporation is not empowered to attempt to influence legislation or cany on propaganda within the
meaning of Section 4945(e) of the Code. If Section 4945 of the Code is not appUcable to the
Coqwration, the Corporation shall not devote more than an insubstantial pan of its activities to
canying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation.

(c) Any other provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the
Corporation shall have no capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock nor to declare

dividends; no part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private
individual; and the Corporation shall not cany on any activities denied to: [i] a coiporation described
in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, including activities prohibited by Secdon 501(m) of the Code; or
[ii] a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code.

(d) Any other provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, this
Coiporation shall, if the foUowing provisions of law are appUcable to it: [i] not engage m any act of
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self dealing as defined in Section 4941 of the Code; [ii] distribute its income for each fiscal year at

such time and in such manner as not to be subject to the tax under Section 4942 of the Code; [iii] not

retain any excess business holdings as defined in Section 4943 of the Code; [iv] not make any

investments in such manner as to subject the Corporation to tax under Section 4944 of the Code;and

[v] not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section 4945 of the Code.

ARTICLE III

Initid Reeistered Office and Asent

The street address of the Corporation's initial registered ofSce and the name of its initial

registered agent at that address is:

Gaiy R. Weitkamp
Reed Weitkamp Schell & Vice PLLC
500 West Jefferson Street, Suite 2400
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE TV

Mailine Address

The mailing address of the Corporation's principal office is:

111 West Washington Street
LouisvUle, KY 40202

ARTICLE V

Duration

The Corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE VI

Directors

The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors. The initial Board

of Directors shall consist of eight (8) persons who shall serve until their successors are elected and

qualified. The names and addresses of the initial Directors are:
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Secretary of Neighborhoods, Parks and
Cultural Affairs Metro Louisville (Mayor's
Cabinet)
400 S.1M Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Executive Director of Metro Parks
P.O. Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233-7280
Chainnan of the Board ofLouisvUIe Ohnsted
Conservancy
P. 0. Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233-7280
David A. Jones
P. 0. Box 1438
Louisville, Kentucky 40201

Daniel H. Jones
37 Loomis Place
New Haven, CT 06511

Kenneth L. Payne
111 West Washington Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Philip C. Bills
8508 Nottingham Parkway
Louisville, KY 40222

Brace A. Mssa

1650 National City Tower
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Each Director shall continue as Director as provided in tfae Bylaws.
ARTICLE VII

Members

The Coq)oration shall have no members.

ARTICLE VIH

Dissolution

Dissolution shall be accomplished in accordance with Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised
Statutes or its successor. Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after

paying or making adequate povision for the payment of all liabilities of the Coiporarion, dispose
of all corporate assets by distributing such assets to one or more organizations then described in

Section 170(c)(l) and Section 501 (c)(3) of the Code or their successor provisions. Any such assets
not disposed of by the Board of Directors shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the County in
which the principal office of the Corporation is then located, in the manner described above in this
Article.
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ARTICLE IX

Limitation of Director T.iahilitv

No Director shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary damages for breach
of his or her duties as a Director except for liability:

(a) For any transaction in which the Director's personal financial mterest is in conflict

with the financial interests of the Coqmration;

(b) For acts or omissions not in good faith or which mvolve intendonal misconduct or

are known to the Director to be a violation of law; or

(c) For any transaction from which the Director derives an improper personal benefit.
If the Kentucky Revised Statutes are amended after approval of this Article to authorize

corporate action further eliminating or Umiting the personal liability of Directors, then the liability
of a Director of the Corporation shall be deemed to be eliminated or limited by this provision to the
fiillest extent then permitted by Kentucky law. Any repeal or modification of this Article shall not

adversely afFect any right or protection of a Director of the Corporation existing at the time of such
repeal or modification.

ARTICLE X

Amendment of Articles andB^la^

These Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Corporation shall be adopted, and may
be amended or repealed, by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XI

Incorporator

The name and address of the Incorporator is:
Biyan K. Johnson
Ill West Washington
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Signed by the Incorporator this /^Tri day of October, 2004.

Bryan
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CONSENT OF REGISTERED AGENT

The undersigned hereby consents to serve as registered agent at the above named address for
21" Centmy Parks, Inc. until the undersigned notifies the Secretary of State in writing of his
resignation as registered agent.

This Instrument Prepared By:

'D. Pauw

Reed Wdtkamp Schell & Vice PLLC
500 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 2400
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502)589-1000
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Dear Pneads and Supporters,

Great dries demand great parks. Our mission at
21st Century Parks is to create and preserve
unexcelled patklands that reflect the needs aud
values of our whole commumty. One message of
this, our first annual report, is that we have made
tremendous progress in achieving that mission as
shown m die tomaehne bdow We have also devdoped
a culture that will ensure that its reality and its spint
wiQ. long endure, because The Parklands of Eloyds
Fork is a fegacy pt0)ect built to last /;

The ofiier message of this report is to say thanks and to celebrate the incredibly generous response to our
community's need to create addidonal world dass parkland for our region. Our donors' generous response to this
critical commumty need resulted m the suecessful completion of a $120,000,000capital campaign in February of
2013! Over the commg months, we will have opened frsyo new parks, and broken grouad on the final fwo parks that
wffl complete The Parklands of PIoyds Fork. These four new parks and theic remarkable aftay of amemties will
britig many benefits. They range from thousands of acres of new community puhlic space to envifonmental
preservation and testoratioii, to increased regional quality of fife. They provide exciting recreation, improved
health, and significant new outdoor science education programming. We expect over 350,000 visits to these new
additions to our public park system in the coming year. , : ^ ;.; : , ,

As always, we Aank our partners: Putu-e Fund, Inc. and Louisville Metro Govemtnent fdr their vision and their
commitment to this pro)ect. I also want to thank our amazing board of du-ectois, pictured to the right, for theit
leadership. Our donors' support arid generosity have created, in less than a decade, the largest fully-funded
metropolitan parks project in the nariori, which -will be completed and open to the pubEc by die end of 2015! As
one on the nation's prenuerdonor-supported public parks systems, we are improving our city's future, and
developing new ways to extend our nation's femarkable commitment to sustainable public parks, serving all citizens
of our commuoity!

Smcerely,
Dsuiiel H. Jones, M.R, Ph.D.
Chairman and CEO

r

21st Century
Parks founded

$38 million grant from
Dept. of Transportation

Capital Campaign

r Wallace Roberts &Todd
selected as design team

1004 2005 2006 2007 2008



2012 Board of Directots (left to right): David Wood, Bmce Maza, EUen Hesen, Mike Hdtz,
Henry Heaser,Jr., Daniel Jones, David Jones, BiUJuckett, Sandra. Fraaet, Chuck Deany, Steve Henry, Ken Payne

Receive 2010 Place
Maker Award

Creekside
Playground opens

r\ Beckley Creek
Park opens
» . '

2013

$120 million capital
campaign complete

Break ground on
Turkey Run and
Broad Run Parks

Pope Lick
Park opens

2014

The Parklands

fully open to
public

1,000,000 +
expected annual

visits

2015 2016

Park Visits

Beyond
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AbovCjLeft: Field & Fork, the first-ever dumer event, was
held at The Parklaads in Jane. The sold-out fundraiser
shared the hidden beauty of the park with over 400 guests.

Bdow. In March 2012 aiore than 40 dedicated volunteers

helped to complete the planting of over 30,000 trees along
Floyds Fork as part of the first majoi project of The
Parklands' 100 -year Natural Areas Afanagement Plan.
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Above Right: In June 2012, we celebrated the groundbreabng
of the second half of Beekley Creek Park and Pope Uck Park.
Governor Steve Beshear, Mayor Greg Fischer, and Humaaa
helped us kick off this phase.

IT'S TIMEFOR LOUISVILLE
m̂ -r -
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Below: la November 2012, we celebrated the evening of the
first section of Beckley Creek Park with a commumty cdebfatioii.
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H^ ghte of the firsA aection of
^ BeddeyCeeckParic how open:

1.87 miles of hike/bike trail
ADA-accessible fishing pier
2 miles of tfae Loi.usyille Loop
1.5 nules of the scenic parkdnve
Two trailhead buildings '
I^atural areas ..
iL^es overiook

<yheens P®andadoa Lodge
RNC Ad-UCTenient Ceotsc fiac
Eifocarioti and Interpretation

ctfBeddcyCte^k Pack and :
Pt^eTick Park openifig Septefliber 2013:

Humana Grand AUee

3.69 acres of wedaod creation
Picmc Gloves --;'

:. .- 5 mfles of h&e/b&e trails ^

-. 5 miles of theLouisviUe Loop ^. ; .;
^ - 2.5 miles of d»eseemcpaA..te^';z'-

Two new trail kiosfcB'.;"',.^'^^;'^.
Four new fliulti-si



Thanks to the dedicated members of the 21st Century Parks Steemig
Committee and the generosity of die commmuty, 21st Century Parks
successfully reached the $120 million goal to create The Parklands of
Floyds Fork.

This giganttc undertaking was die result of contdbutions ftom over 600
donors, mcluding 480 indi\Tiduals, 76 corporations, 42 foundations, as
well as a $38 milliofl federal appropnaftion fi-om the Federal Highway
Admmisttation, a $10 million grant fcom the Kentucky Transportation
Cabmet, and $1.5 million provided by LouisviHe M^etro Government. ^.
Thank you! . /''

218t Century Parks, Inc.
David A. Jones, Treasurer

471 West Main Street, Suite 203
Louisville, Kenmdsy 40202
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Co-Chalrs .»-^. ^

< ' JimBloen^ ^^^
- Chuck Den'ny ' ^ ^

, . SaadraFrazief- *".
DavidA,Jen^s ^' wl,

,. %ihpMcHugfe^ ^
Joe Pusaterf'
David Wood

Membei'8.»-

Dr Berg -
Dale Boden

Chris Bottorff
. MikeSrewar
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Marshall Parrer '-." <^
David Fennell

Bernie Fineman
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Katie ©reene '

Chris Haragan
CaryHearn
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Charlie Marsh

Mike Mays .'
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Envision m 30 years walking around the Egg Lawn,
holding the small, familiar hand of a grandduld. While
stroUmg together, tfaey will learn how die majestic
sycamore trees were once only ten feet taU, how the
tieighboriiood adjacent to the park where they live was
once a gendy rolling soybean fidd, and how since the
openu^ of the park, many years ago m 2012, naillions
of people had walked that same path. It is with
this long-term ^sion that we steward the resources
enttusted to us.

During 2012 we opened Beddey Creek Paris and
sigtiificandy increased out operational footprmt to over
490 acres of new public parks.

"\^
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The team doubled in size to tackle our new

responsibilities and we continued to devote significant
resources to design and construction of the nest phases
of The Parklands to be fully operafiiofial by 2015. AU
operating, construction adtninisttation, managecaent and
fundraising costs were funded by a single donor to allow
100% of donations to the capital campaign to be used
for acquisition, design and consttuction activities. In
eariy 2013, we launch a vigorous membership campaign
to engage the annual support for this donor-supported
public park.

All of our efforts are directed at dehvermg a safe, dean,
fun and beautiful park experience. We gladly share with
out donors and the rest of the community this report of
our annual operations showing the impact of the
commumty's generous support and the 21st Century
Packs team's tnaay accomplishmeiits.

Thank you,
Jim Moore
Chief Operating Officer

f^/J?

275,000+ Visits
4.7 out of 5.0 visitor comment card rating

42,869 trees and shrubs planted
290 acres treated for invasive species

LEO M.aga^ine - Best Playground 2012
3,565 acres preserved / 490 open to public

$23 million in support:
Annual

operadng
ta-Und ~r~n
NistrucUon

inaiMBement.
3X

\ GWier income
M6

$25 million in costs:
CnnstriwUon Man^ement

"t- and general

Prngrammta
4X

h-kind

ag^3x^

* The excess 2013 cost over support was the result of a draw-
down of pnor year captal campaiga reserves The December
31,2012 audited fioanaal stateaients of 21st Century Patks,
Inc. are not repanted here. They were audited bySttothmaa &
Co. and are available along -with our HIS Form 990 at
www.thepafklaads.oig
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IT'S NOT JUST 4,000 ACRES OF PARKS AND RECREATION.
li5ii,^..IVYOFP"lunnLD.
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With each new amenity opened, The faridands -welcomes
more and more visitors, 275,000 in 2012 to be exact
We are constandy amazed by the coflsistency of first-
time park visitor commejats; something along the Imes of,
"I had no idea." I had no idea it was so beautiful. I had

no idea it was so large. I had no idea it was so fun. I had
no idea Louisville could accomplish something this
wonderfuL I had no idea I could learn so much.

As more patk amemties open through 2015, visitation and
pads use will continue to increase. We look forward to
The Pa.rk1a.nds contributit^ to a rebu-tfa, and re-tmaginiflg,
of the Louisville Metro region as the nation's leader m
delivery of wodd-dass public park systems.
-Scott Martin, Packs Director

The Parklands Management Team
Dan Jones, Chief Executive Officer

Jim Moore, Chief Operattng Officer, )moore@21cparks.otg
Scott Martin, Parks Director, smartm@21cparks.otg
Kevm Beck, Project Manager, kb@21cparks.org
Gary Rzepecki, Park Superintendent, garyr@21cparks.org ;
Kim AUgder, Education and Interpretation Managec, kallgeier@21cparks.oj:g
Alex Dowd, Annual Fund Manager, adowd@21cpacks.otg
Denise Hagan, Accounting Manager, dhagan@21q)arks.o%
Pete McCartiiey, Park Ranger, pmccartney@21cparks.org
Sam Stewart, Facilities and Events Sales Manager, sstevrart@21cpafks.org
EUen Doolitde, Communicadons Cootdinator, edoolitde@21q3arks.org

Contact Us
(502) 584-0350

info@21cparks.oig

21st Century Parks, Inc.
471 W Main Street, Suite 202

LouisviUe, KY 40202

wwwtheparklands.org
www21 qiarks-org

n «A ' . K
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5^ttC< ttoiy Atks,''I;ttc. :;;i'
471 West Main Street, Suite 202
LouisviUe,KY 40202
(502)584-0350
www'IlieParkIands.org
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,;aR-SUPPORTEDPUBUCPARK.
The Eaa&Qds of Royds Fock relies on the coaunuflit/s siyport to tnaint^o; its w>rid-dass
We eacetea^ tfae coaamuoity to support The Paridands ty getting involved in one or mote wa^s:

BECOME AN ADVOCATE. ;
Visit The ]fadlaads and share the story

with friends and family. . ;;

WCOME A VOLUNTEER. &'
Share youf- rimp to help keep The ParUands ;

safe, deac, fun and beautiful '

ajEGOME A RDIWDIN6 MEMBER. ^
100% of your contribution goes to snpport

the annual operations of The Padfends.
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(Rev.December2011)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Rewnue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax nstuir^
21st Century Parks, Inc.
Business name/dlsreganted ent'rty name, if dIfferBnt from above

21st Century Parks, Inc
Check appropriate box far federal tax classification:

D IndivMuaWsole proprietor Q C Corporation D S Corporation Q Partnenshlp Q ThJSt/estate

D Umlted liability company. Enter the tax classification (0=C corporation, S-S corporation, P=partnerehip) >

|7] Other (aaelnstrucUon6)»- 501 (c) (3) Non-Profit CorporatiCTi

D Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

471 West Main Street. Suite 202
City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY 40202

Requeater's name and address (optional)

List account number(s) here (optional)

.sBBIi Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name'nine
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this Is your soaal security number"(SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregardad entity, see the Part I Instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account Is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 far guidelines on whose
number to enter.

Soda) security number

Employer identification number

8

Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my cornsct taxpayer Identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and
2. l^am not subject to backip withholding baause: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Seiytoe (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a resuh of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c)thelRShmnotified-methatTam
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S, person (defined below).

because you have faited to report all Interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate, transactions, item 2 does not'apply. For mor^age"
interest paid. acquisition pr abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an indiwdual retirement arranganentflR^^and
generally, payments other than interest and dhridends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provids your correct TIN.' See the
instructions on page 4. _^_^

UL^i^.
T

SigrT
Here

Signature of
UA person^ Date ».

General Instructions
Section refarences are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who Is required to flte an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid. acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only If you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesUng it (the
requestsr) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is corigct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Cldm exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt

payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
altocabte share of any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connectBd income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

DefinBion of a UA person. For tsderal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. parson if you are:

. An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

. A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,
. An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
. A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).
Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are gsnerally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners' share of Income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a faregn person,
and pay the withhoUing tax. Therefore, if you are a US. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business In the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your shane of partnership Income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-201 1)
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User experience Goal YTD PY

Park visits 1,000,000 124,912 805,808

Welcome center visits 25,000 3,179 27,832

# of Parklands events 20 9 50

Event participation 10,000 598 13,928

ftofreportable incidents 45 12 46

Avg. comment card rating 4.5 4.9 4.8

Comment card responses _1,500 316 1,554

Park operations

Total park acres

Full time equivalents

#of safety incidents

Ops assessment rating

Education

# of visits

Education fees

Education feedback

# curriculum developed

Goal

4,000

35

0

8.5

YTD

3,569

30

1

8.4

Goal

5,000

$100,000

4.5

5

YTD

863

$ 3,584

4.7

2

PY

3,569

29

8

8.6

PY

3,159

$ 42,152

5.0

25

Community engagement Goal YTD

# of members 3,000 1,309

Contributed income $1,195,000 $357,530

Volunteer hours 7,000 916

Outreach meetings 30 18

Electronic media followers 16,000 14,847
Media hits 50 33

PY

1,169

$ 771,777

4,274

106

13,224

215

Natural areas

Acres inventoried

Acres treated

ft of trees planted

Acres in agriculture

Goal

3,569

400

10,000

70

YTD

3,569

43

22

0

PY

3,569

470

12,295

54

Facilities

Fees earned

Sales pipeline

Rental feedback

2014 event pipeline

Goal

$ 280,000

$ 280,000

4.5

8

YTD

$ 27,786

$186,550

5.0

5

PY

$ 203,952

$ 203,952

5.0

3



Park Addresses and Telephone Numbers

2014 Stafif
$284,408
$163^80
$118,883

I Jim Moore

Name

Dan Jones

15cott.Maitin

IK.unAllgeier

Kevin Beck
BiettdsseU
Ellen Doolitde
AkxDowd
Hannah Gtaham

Ali Grcenwell

IJason Gr^sby
DeniseHagaa
|KomueK?llD

LoriMairin
Laura Manu^ly
Pete McCaruey
AndiewOost
Angie Reeves
SamStewart

iTitlea
I President ScCEO
Sr.VPScCOO
Paiks Director

Educarion St Iineinretarive Maiiaeer

I Project Mmager
I Projea Team Leader
Gommunicarions Cooidinator
'Annual Fimd Manager

InterpBetadve Ranger
Program Cooidmator
IMamcenance Team Leader
Manager of Accountine & Finance
Head Gardener
Assistant to CEO
Accounting Oeik
Chief Paik Ranger
Natural Areas Team Leader

TeamAssistant/Office Leader
Facilities & Event Sales Manaaer

3/12/14
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21ST CENTURY PARKS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status

Standing
State
File Date

Organization Date

Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President

Secretary
Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

Director

0597121

21ST CENTURY PARKS, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

10/14/2004
10/14/2004
4/4/2014
471 W MAIN ST STE 202
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
GARY R. WEFTKAMP
REED WEITKAMP SCHELL & VICE PLLC
500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET
SUITE 2400
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

DANIEL H TONES

KENNETH L PAYNE

BRYAN K TOHNSON
DAVID A TONES
DAVID A TONES
DANIEL H TONES

KENNETH LPAYNE
BRUCE A MAZA

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Incorporator

SECRETARY OF NEIGHBORHOODS. PARKS AND CULTURAL
AFFAIRS METRO

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF METRO PARKS
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF LOUISVILLE OLMSTED
CONSERVANCY
DAVID A. TONES
DANIEL H. TONES

KENNETH L. PAYNE
PHILIP C.BILLIS
BRUCE A. MAZA

BRYAN K. TOHNSON

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(uqljafcagiydhq5gb3da05t))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&i... 4/30/2014
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Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the ir
created.

Annual Report 4/4/2014 1 page tiff
Annual Report 3/13/2013 1 page tiff
Annual Report 2/23/2012 1 page
Annual Report 3/18/2011 1 page
Annual Report 3/31/2010 1 page
Annual Report 6/18/2009 1 page
Annual Report 3/5/2008 1 page
Annual Report 2/15/2007 1 page
Annual Report 3/14/2006 1 page
Annual Report 4/12/2005 1 page
Articles of Incorporation 10/14/2004 6 pages

tiff
Uff
tiff
tiff
tiff
Uff
tiff
tiff
tiff

Assumed Names

Activity History
Filing

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Add

Microfilmed Images

File Date

4/4/20149:14:21
AM
3/13/2013
2:54:00 PM
2/23/2012
12:37:41 PM
3/18/2011
10:28:38 AM
3/31/2010
8:19:09 AM
6/18/2009
4:12:54 PM
3/5/20088:07:10
AM
2/15/2007
8:42:04 AM
3/14/2006
9:18:48 AM
10/14/2004
12:36:56 PM

Effective Date

4/4/2014

3/13/2013

2/23/2012

3/18/2011

3/31/2010

6/18/2009

3/5/2008

2/15/2007

3/14/2006

10/14/2004

Org. Referenced

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

PDF
PDF

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687

Annual Report 3/30/2005 1 page
Articles of Incorporation 10/14/2004 6 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(iiqljafcagiydhq5gb3da05t))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&i... 4/30/2014
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Contact Us Find a BBB Site Map

For Consumers

For Businesses

For Charities and Donors

About Us

News Center

In Louisville, Southern Indiana and
Western Kentucky

BBB For Consumers

Check Out a
Business or Charity

Complaints

Resource Library

BBB Accredited
Business & Charity
Dlrectoiy

Programs and
Services

Find a BBB

Charity Reports Index Environment 21 st Century Parks

Better Business Bureau Report for

21st Century parks

Better Business Bureau Report issued May 2012
Better Business Bureau Report expires May 2014

This BBB Accredited charity meets all 20 Standards for Charity
Accountability. Find out more...

Find out more about this charity:

Charity Contact I nformation Tax Status
BBB Wise Giving Alliance Governance
Comments Fund Raising
Programs Financial

Send to:
Printer

What is a
BBB Accredited
Charity?

LBsnMon

Charity Contact Information

Name: 21st Century Parks
Address: 471 W. Main Street, Suite 202

Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: 502-584-0350

Web Address: www.21cparks.org

Back To Top

Better Business Bureau Comments
Back To Top

Year, State Incorporated: 2004, Kentucky
Affiliates: None
Stated Purpose: 21st Century Parks is the nonprofit organization founded
with the mission to serve as stewards entrusted to create and preserve
unexcelled parklands that reflect the needs and values of our whole
community.

Evaluation Conclusions
Back To Top

21st Century Parks meets the 20 Standards for Charity
Accountability.

Programs
Back To Top

http://www.bbb.org/charity-reviews/louisville/environmenV21st-centuiy-parks-in-louisvill... 4/30/2014



Charity Review of 21 st Century Parks Page 2 of 4

21st Century Parks is responsible for the creation and long-tenm
maintenance of The Parklands of Floyds Fork. The goal of The Parklands
of Floyds Fork is to build a world- dass, systemic addition to Louisville's
park system; if done right, the outcome is the creation of the finest urban
edge in the country.

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2011,21st Century Parks's
program expenses were:

Park Operations 597,354
Total Program Expenses:

Governance

$597,354

Back To Top

Chief Executive : Daniel H. Jones, Chairman and CEO
Compensation*: $208,572

Chair of the Board: Daniel H. Jones
Chair's Profession / Business Affiliation: CEO, 21st Century Parks

Board Size: 12

Paid Staff Size: 11

.Compensation includes annual salary and, if applicable, benefit plans,
expense accounts, and other allowances.

Fund Raising
Back To Top

Method(s) Used:

Methods of fund raising include direct mail, grant proposals, and internet
appeals.

Fund raising costs were 4% of related contributions. (Related
contributions, which totaled $8,407,482, are donations received as a
resuK of fund raising activities.)

Tax Status
Back To Top

This organization is tax-exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. It is eligible to receive contributions deductible as
charitable donations for federal income tax purposes.

Financial
Back To Top

The following information is based on 21st Century Parks's audited
financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2011.

Ending net assets as reported below include $38,673,391 in unrestricted
net assets and $19,464,043 in temporarily restricted net assets.

Total assets as reported include $35,077,802 invested in Park assets and
equipment, net.

Source of Funds
Grants 10,159,112
Contributions 8,407,482
In-Kind Contributions 812,124

http://www.bbb.org/charity-reviews/louisville/environment/21 st-centmy-parks-in-louisvill... 4/3 0/2014
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Investment Income 14,963
Other 12,155
Total Income $19,405,836

Uses of Funds as a % of Total Expenses

Programs: 24% Fund Raising: 13% Administrative: 63%

Total income $19,405,836
Program expenses $597,354
Fund raising expenses 318.582
Administrative expenses 1,589,021

Total expenses $2,504,957
Income in Excess of Expenses 16,900,879
Beginning net assets 41,236,555

Ending net assets 58.1 37.434

Total liabilities 2,267.365
Total assets $60,404.799

In reference to compliance with standard 4, the BBB has determined that
the current board structure is consistent with capital campaign goals and is
reasonable at this stage in the acquisrtion and development of The
Parklands. In reference to compliance with standard 8, the BBS has
likewise determined that the organization's program expense ratio is
reasonable at this phase in the development of the parklands.

Back To Top

An organization may change its practices at any time without notice. A copy
of this report has been shared with the organization prior to publication. It'is
not intended to recommend or deprecate, and is furnished solely to assist
you in exercising your own judgment. If the report is about a charity and
states the charity meets or does not meet the BBB Standards for Charity
Accountability, it reflects the results of an evaluation of information and
materials provided voluntarily by the charity. The name Better Business
Bureau is a registered service mark of the Council of Better Business
Bureaus, Inc.

This report is not to be used for fund raising or promotional purposes.

Click here for local Charity Reports produced by the Louisville Better Business
Bureau
Click here for national Charity Reports produced by BBB Wise Giving Alliance
Click here to search for a Charity Report by name

http://www.bbb.org/charity-reviews/louisville/enviromnent/21st-centuiy-parks-in-louisvill... 4/30/2014



Charity Review of 21st Century Parks Page 4 of 4

Privacy Policy Trademarks Terms of Use

http://www.bbb.org/charity-reviews/louisville/environment/21st-century-parks-m-louisvill... 4/30/2014
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5. STAFF RULES AND REGULATIONS

44 EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1, 2013



PARK POLICY MANUAL

5.1. PERSONNEL RULES

TKEPARKJLANDS
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MISSION' To attract a highly qualiGed team of personnel and maintain a quaUty work
environment in order to best achieve The Parklands mission

BACKGROUND: 21st Century Parks' goal is to employ the best personnel available and to reward
individual contributions in many ways including competitive compensation, career advancement opportunities
and training, employee benefits. The following personnel-related policies describe tfae conditions of
employment, behavioral expectations for employees, and the compensation and benefits offered to employees.

RELATED DOCUME1NTS:

Personnel Policy Manual Acknowledgement

DsIFORMATION EXCHANGE: This mforaiation is generally presented at each employee orientation and
intake. Policies are reviewed each year on an ongoing basis and any changes are assigned for distribution by
the Park Director.

5.1.1. INTRODUCTION: This Personnel Policy Manual (Manual) contains 21st Century Parks policies,
benefits, procedures and conditions of employment effective on and after November 15, 2010, and this manual
revokes and supersedes any and all prior inconsistent verbal and/or written personnel policies, benefits, procedures
and conditions of employment.

5.1.2. This manual is intended as an informational resource only and does not constitute a contract of continued
employment. 21st Century Parks adheres to the policy of employment at-will, which permits 21st Century Parks or
the employee to terminate the employment relationship at any time, with or without cause or notice.

5.1.3. This manual applies to all 21st Century Parks employees, including Management, and it should be read carefully
and, if there are questions, they should be raised with Management.

5.1.4.21st Century Parks reserves the right to unilaterally make changes with or without prior notice and with or without
a written revision of the manual.

5.1.5. EMPLOYMENT AT WILL: All employees are employed at the will of 21st Century Parks for an
unspecified period of time. At the option of either 21st Century Parks or the employee, an employee's employment
with 21st Century Parks may be terminated with or without cause, and with or without notice, at any time and
nothing in this manual should be construed as altering this policy.

5.1.6. Neither this manual nor any other 21st Century Parks policies, documents, memoranda or procedures should be
used, construed or deemed to:

. Limit 21st Century Parks' rights to terminate employees with or without cause and with or without notice, at
any time

. Create an employment contract or term

. Create conditions of employment
Limit the reasons or procedures for termination or modification of the employment relationship

EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1, 2013 45
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5.1.7. No contract of employment, either express or implied, and no other restrictions or limitation on the at-will status of
21st Century Parks' employees should be valid or binding on 21st Century Parks unless expressly set forth in a
separate written document.

5.1.8. It is the policy of 21st Century Parks to hire, train and promote employees based on ability and job performance.
Employment decisions and all terms and conditions of employment are made and administered without
discrimination based upon race, color, religious creed, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, national origin, disability,
status as a smoker or non-smoker, sexual orientation or gender identity. This policy governs all aspects of
employment, including but not limited to, selection, job assignment, compensation, benefits, training, transfers,
and discipline.

5.1.9. Any suspected violation of this policy SHOULD be immediately reported to the employee's supervisor or Chief
Financial Officer. 21st Century Parks will promptly investigate any such violations.

5.2. SEXUAL HARASSMENT

MISSION: To prohibit sexual harassment and provide guidance for addressing sexual harassment
concerns in The Parklands workplace in order to create a respectful work environment

BACKGROUND: Sexual harassment is a fonn of sex discnmination that is prohibited by law, as well
as 21st Century Parks' policy. Sexual harassment is defined as unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual
favors, or other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature, when:

. An employee is expected either explicitly or implicitly to submit to such conduct m order to
get or keep a job

. An employee's willingness or unwillingness to submit to such conduct is used as the basis
for an employment related decision aBecting the employee

. Such conduct creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work envu^nment or
substantially interferes with the employee's job perfonnance

RELiVTED DOCUMENTS-

None

INFORMATION EXCHANGE: This infonnation is generally presented at each employee orientation and
intake. Policies are reviewed each year on an ongoing basis and any changes are assigned for distribution by
the Park Director.

5.2.1.21st Century Parks believes that all of its employees should be treated with respect and should be able to work in
an environment free of unwelcome sexual conduct. Accordingly, it is the policy of 21st Century Parks to prohibit
sexual harassment in the workplace by any person and in any form. This policy applies not only to conduct of a
supervisor toward a subordinate, but also to conduct between co-workers and acts of non-employees, such as
suppliers or customers.

46 EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1, 2013
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5.2.2. Sexual harassment is a form of sex discrimination that is prohibited by law, as well as 21st Century Parks' policy.
Sexual harassment is defined as unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal or
physical conduct of a sexual nature, when:

. An employee is ejected either explicitly or implicitly to submit to such conduct in order to get or keep a job

. An employee's willingness or unwillingness to submit to such conduct is used as the basis for an employment
related decision affecting the employee

. Such conduct creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment or substantially interferes with
the employee's job performance

5.2.3. The following are examples of the behavior that is prohibited by this policy:

. Obscene or objectionable language

. Making comments about a person's clothing, body, or personal life
. Addressing an individual with a term of endearment or nickname not of that individual's choosing
. Telling sexual jokes or making sexual innuendoes
. Touching, hugging, rubbing, patting, pinching, or kissing another person
. Leering at a person's body
. Displaying sexually explicit or offensive pictures or materials in the workplace
. Pressuring an employee for a date or sexual activities

Unwelcome sexual flirtations, advances, or propositions

5.2.4. Do not assume that behavior of the kind listed above will be acceptable to another employee. Be aware of how
people respond to what you do and say. If an individual objects to your behavior toward him or her, listen to and
heed the objections.

5.2.5. It is important that you immediately report sexual harassment and other kinds of discrimination. We cannot do
anything to remedy the situation if we do not know it exists.

5.2.6. Any employee who believes that he or she has been sexually harassed or subject to other discrimination should
take the following actions:

. Tell the offender firmly that you do not like his or her behavior

. Report the incident immediately to your supervisor or to Chief Financial Officer. The employee always has
the option of reporting the conduct directly to Chief Financial Officer if he or she prefers.

. If you are harassed by a non-employee, notify your supervisor or Chief Financial Officer immediately. 21st
Century Parks cannot conto-ol the offensive behavior of all non-employees, but will do its best to remedy the
situation.

5.2.7. Any employee who observes sexual harassment or other discrimination from an employee MUST report it to
either their supervisor or Chief Financial Officer, no matter how insignificant it may seem to the employee. No
employee will be disciplined or otherwise retaliated against for complaining about sexual harassment or other
discrimination.

5.2.8. All reports of sexual harassment or other discrimination will be investigated in a thorough and timely manner.
Retaliation against the individual reporting the harassment is expressly prohibited. Confidentiality will be
maintained during the investigation to the extent possible without jeopardizing the thoroughness of the
investigation.

5.2.9. If it is determined that sexual harassment or other discrimination has occurred, 21st Century Parks will take
immediate and appropriate corrective action to end the problem and prevent its recurrence. Employees who have
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engaged in harassing or discriminatory conduct will be subject to appropriate disciplinary action, up to and
including termination. The employee making the complaint will be advised of the results of the investigation.

48 EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1,2013



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: 21st Century Parks, Inc.

Program Name; ATV Request Amount: $9,771.25 Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating fimding? ~Y_
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? £q^^V
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet? !_
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? \^ n^i} l(t?&A
Application Page 1: Is the application properly..

lication Page 3: Reimbursement funding - ^.^ ^ -»*^'?d/ -
rant award period. Is all required document { j ^
lication Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public

^-^-tLI^:C^tl

sd before

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation
Application Budget Page 6: Does the applicatic
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an o
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue eqi
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith E

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be sper.

Capital Projects) request: Is the cost estimate(s)
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing wi

. Kentucky Secretary of State - includ

. Louisville Metro Government - chec

. Internal Revenue Service - most recexii tuiiu wu mcluded

<^..^ fc. ^-^;-
^^A^^'^

-t ^

led for
[her

on

.^orts

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Fomi 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

y.
^fft
"L
Hl&-

Y
N/Pi
t
2

y

N/^
M^A

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to33% of total operating budget?
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?
Operating Budget: Is the organization's current fiscal year operating budget included?
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.
Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with tenn length/term limits) included?

y

^Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? z
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? Jllfi
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? ^
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? T
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? a:
Affirmative Action: AfFmnative Action/EquaI Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (ifreqytfed^-the qrgapizatioy)^ ^

Prepared byi^^.6<^U (A^/ HCVI^W^I^V^ Date: <£30^
mt

Effective October 2013


